
AGENDA 
CITY OF PEARLAND 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

          Daniel Tunstall 
 P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 

COMMISSIONERS 

 Mary Starr      

Thomas Duncan

 Ginger McFadden 

November 16, 2015 6:00 p.m. 

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 

Troy Pradia Derrell Isenburg



 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2015, AT 6:30 
P.M., HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  CITY HALL,  3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, 
PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CONSENT AGENDA   
   

All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine 
and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission. These items 
will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a commissioner requests 
separate action on an item, in which event the item will be removed from 
the Consent Agenda and considered by separate action (ix. Matters 
removed from Consent Agenda). Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts 
the items of legislation. 
 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

AND EXCUSE OF ABSENCE  
 
1. Approve the Minutes of the November 2, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting, 

held at 6:00 p.m. 
2. Excuse the absence of P&Z Commissioner Darrel Isenberg from the 

November 2, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting. 
 
III. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS  
 
 

A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – REPLAT OF LOTS C AND D 
OF THE AMENDING PLAT OF THE DEVELOPMENT PLAT OF THE 
CENTER AT PEARLAND PARKWAY 

 
A request of Kristin LeBlanc, Halff Associates, the applicant; on behalf of 
TPRF III / SR Pearland LP, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots C and D of 
the Amending Plat of the Development Plat of the Center at Pearland 
Parkway creating 4 commercial lots located on 4.9357 acres, to wit; 
  
Legal Description: Being 4.9357 acres located in the Thomas J. Green 
Survey, Abstract Number 198 City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas 2680, 
2670, 2650 and 2630 Pearland Parkway Plat Number P-615Q-2014-0106, 2 
Blocks, 5 Lots. 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 

November 16, 2015 
Page 1 of 4 

 
 



 
 
 
 

 

General Location: 2650 Pearland Parkway 
 

B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2015-10 

 
A request of Sheila Rowley of Studio Red Architects, applicant; on behalf of 
the Archdiocese of Galveston-Houston, owner; for approval of a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a school use in the Single Family Residential-2 
(R-2) zoning district; on approximately 9.9978 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  Being a 9.9978 acre tract of land out of Lots E and 105, 
Section No. 1, A.C.H. & B.R.R Co. survey, Abstract Number 147, according to 
the plat thereof as filed in Volume 2, Page 1 Brazoria County Plat Records, 
Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location:  2209 Old Alvin Road, Pearland, TX. 
 

C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2015-11 

 
A request of N. Khalfe of Powers Brown Architecture, applicant; on behalf of 
Spencer Bennett, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to 
allow for the reduction of transparency, articulation, and façade requirements 
on a new building in the Light Industrial (M-1) zoning district; on 
approximately 11.983 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  That certain 11.983 acre tract out of a 27.056 acre tract 
out of a 48.035 acre tract being the Easterly part of a 94.243 acre tract in the 
F.B. Drake Survey, A-1181, and the H.T.& B.R.R. Survey, A-413, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
General Location:  3303 S. Sam Houston East, Pearland, TX. 
 

D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2015-12 

 
A request of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on behalf of T&B 
alexander Family LTD Partnership, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) to allow for fuel station and convenience store in the General 
Commercial (GC) zoning district; on approximately 2.3304 acres of land, to 
wit: 

 
Legal Description:  A tract or parcel containing 1.8712 acres of land, being 
all of Lot 1, Block 1, Stripes Pearland, Map or Plat thereof recorded under 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 

November 16, 2015 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 



 
 
 
 

 

Brazoria County Clerks File (B.C.C.F.) No. 2015042573, situated in the 
A.C.H. & B. Survey, Abstract No. 507, Brazoria County, Texas; and being a 
tract or parcel containing 0.4592 acres of land being all of Restricted Reserve 
“A”, Block 1, Stripes Pearland, Map or Plate thereof recorded under Brazoria 
County Clerks File (B.C.C.F.) No. 2015042573, situated in the A.C.H. & B. 
Survey, Abstract No. 507, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location:  3808 S. Main Street, Pearland, TX. 
 

E. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – ZONE CHANGE 
APPLICATION NO. 2015-12Z 

 
A request of R West Development Co, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Henry 
Kurjee of Houston Business Investments Inc. and Tracy F. Goza of Pearland 
Magnolia LLC, owners; for approval of a change in zoning from the Light 
industrial (M-1) zoning district to the Single Family Residential -3 (R-3) zoning 
district; on approximately 35.6674 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a part of a 31.1339 acre tract out of the H.T. & B. 
RR Company Survey, Section 11, A-239 and a 10.076 Acre tract out of 
Section 11. H.T. & B. RR Co. Survey A-239 Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas. 
 
General Location:  East side of Veterans Drive, approximately 450 feet north 
of Magnolia Road, Pearland, TX. 
 

F. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – AMENDMENTS TO THE 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 

 
A request of the City of Pearland for approval of a Unified Development Code 
(UDC) amendment to permit the Restaurant (With No Drive-In or Drive Thru 
service) Use in the Business Park – 288 (BP-288) zoning district. 
 
Legal Description:  N/A 
 
General Location:  N/A 

 
G. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. Bailey Road Annexation Update 
3. Next P&Z Meeting, December 7, 2015 – Regular Meeting  
4. CUP 2013-02 – Placed on the agenda at the request of Vice-Chair Daniel 

Tunstall 
 

P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 
November 16, 2015 

Page 3 of 4 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 

5. Alvin ISD – Fall – demographic update 
6. Houston Chronicle Article on "Home sales dive as buyers retreat" 

 
V. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 
 
I, Alma Gonzalez, Office Assistant of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public at City Hall 
on the 13th day of November 2015, A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Alma Gonzales, Office Assistant 
 
 
Agenda removed  __________________  day of November, 2015. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting Agenda 

November 16, 2015 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 



 
 

II. Consent Agenda Items 
 

All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be 

routine and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission. 

These items will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a 

commissioner requests separate action on an item, in which event 

the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 

by separate action (ix. Matters removed from Consent Agenda). 

Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts the items of legislation. 



A. Approval of Minutes

1. Approve the Minutes of the November 2, 2015 
P&Z meeting. 



 
 

 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2015, 
AT 6:00 P.M., HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  CITY HALL,  3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, 
PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall opened the meeting for the P&Z Regular Meeting at 
6:00 p.m. 
 
In attendance were: 
 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr 
P&Z Commissioner Troy Pradia (arrived at 6:23 p.m.) 
P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden 
P&Z Commissioner Thomas Duncan 
 
Also present were Community Development Director Lata Krishnarao, City Planner Frankie 
Legaux, Senior Planner Ian Clowes, Deputy City Attorney Lawrence Provins, Associate 
Planner Vince Hustead, Assistant City Engineer Richard Mancilla, and Office Assistant 
Jennifer Tatum. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
P&Z Chairperson Mary Starr made the motion to approve the consent agenda, and P&Z 
Commissioner Thomas Duncan seconded the motion. 
 
The vote was 4 to 0.  The Consent agenda was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND EXCUSE 
OF ABSENCE 
 
Approve the Minutes of the October 19, 2015 P&Z Regular Meeting, held at 6:30 p.m.  
Excuse the absence of Commissioner Ginger McFadden and Thomas Duncan from the 
Regular Meeting held on October 19, 2015. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BELLAVITA AT 
GREEN TEE SECTION 6 

 
A request by Bill Doris of Century Engineering, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Green Hollow 
Ltd; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Bellavita at Green Tee Section 6, an 8 lot single 
family subdivision and 2 reserves on approximately 3.6857 acres of land zoned PUD, on the 
following described property, to wit: 

  

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 2, 2015 

Page 1 of 5 

 



 
 

 

Legal Description: A Subdivision of 3.6857 Acres of Land out of the W.D.C. Hall Survey, 
A-23 City of Pearland, Harris County, Texas. 
 
General Location: Generally located east of the intersection of Berlino Drive and Rivera 
Circle. 

 
 

CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LAKE PARK 
SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 SECTION 2 

 
A request by Andrew Allemend of Windrose Land Service, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Kyle 
Tauch of Cullen Stone, Ltd.; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Lake Park Subdivision, 
Phase 1, Section 2, to create 2 non-residential lots on approximately on 5.0019 acres of 
land within the Lake Park Planned Development, on the following described property, to wit: 

  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 5.0019 acres / 217,884 square feet of land situated in 
the W.T. Dobson Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: Generally located on the east side of Cullen Road in the 8000 block. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LAKE PARK 
SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 SECTION 3 

 
A request by Andrew Allemand of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Kyle 
Tausch of Cullen Stone, Ltd.; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Lake Park Subdivision 
Phase 1 Section 3, to create one non-residential lot on approximately .9999 acres of land, 
properly described to wit: 

  
Legal Description: A subdivision  of .9999 acres / 43,557 square feet of land, situated in 
the W.T. Dobson survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: Generally located on the north east side of Cullen Road about 173 
feet south of the Clear Creek. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LAKE PARK 
SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 SECTION 4 

 
A request by Andrew Allemand of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Kyle 
Tauch of Cullen Stone, Ltd.; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Lake Park Subdivision 
Phase 1 Section 4 to create 1 reserve on approximately 3.1609 acres of land within the Lake 
Park Planned Development, on the following described property, to wit: 

  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 3.1609 acres / 137,689 square feet of land, situated in 
the W.T. Dobson Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 2, 2015 

Page 2 of 5 

 



 
 

 

 
General Location: Generally located on the east side of Cullen Road along the south bank 
of Clear Creek. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STEWART 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 1 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE / Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates, applicant; on behalf of 
Brian Gibson of Savannah Development, Ltd.; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Stewart 
Heights at Savannah Section 1, to create 50 single family lots and 2 reserves on 
approximately 11.5 acres of land within the Savannah Development in the City of Pearland 
ETJ, on the following described property, to wit: 

  
Legal Description: Being ± 11.5 acres of land containing 50 lots (generally 50’ × 120’) and 
two reserves out of the A.C.H.B Survey, A-403, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: Generally located on the west side of Savannah Parkway about 350 
feet north of the Savannah Parkway and County Road 58 Intersection. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STEWART 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 2 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE / Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates, applicant; on behalf of 
Brian Gibson of Savannah Development, Ltd.; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Stewart 
Heights at Savannah Section 2, to create 44 single family lots and 1 reserve on 
approximately 11.9 acres of land located in the Savannah Development in the City of 
Pearland ETJ, on the following described property, to wit: 

  
Legal Description: Being ± 11.9 acres of land containing 44 lots (55’ × 125’ type) and one 
reserve (1.67 acres) in two blocks out of the A.C.H.B. A-403 H.T. & B.R.R. Co. survey, A-
302 Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: Generally located at the southwest corner of Savannah Parkway and 
Laurel Heights Drive. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STEWART 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 3 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE / Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates, applicant; on behalf of 
Brian Gibson of Savannah Development, Ltd.; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Stewart 
Heights at Savannah Section 3, to create 74 single family lots and 6 reserves on 
approximately 45.6 acres of land located in the Savannah Development in the City of 
Pearland ETJ on the following described property, to wit: 

  

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 2, 2015 

Page 3 of 5 

 



 
 

 

Legal Description: Being ±45.6 acres of land containing 74 lots (65’ × 125” type) and six 
reserves (21.41 acres) in three blocks out of the A.C.H.B. A-403 H.T. & B.R.R. Co. survey, 
A-302 Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: Generally located at the northwest corner of Savannah Parkway and 
Laurel Heights Drive. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STEWART 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION 4 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE / Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates, applicant; on behalf of 
Brian Gibson of Savannah Development, Ltd.; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Stewart 
Heights at Savannah Section 4, to create 62 single family lots and 3 reserves on 
approximately 29.5 acres of land located in the City of Pearland ETJ on the north side of 
County Road 58 and about 200 feet west of Savannah Parkway, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being ±29.5 acres of land containing 62 lots (50’ by 120’ type) and three 
reserves (14.96 acres) in four blocks out of the A.C.H. & B. Survey, A-403 Brazoria County, 
Texas. 

 
General Location: Generally located on the north side of County Road 58 and about 200 
feet west of Savannah Parkway. 
 
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – REPLAT OF LOT THE D THE RESERVE 
AT SHADOW CREEK RANCH 
 
A request of Kevin Hall of CEI Engineering, Inc. the applicant; on behalf of CCAC Sam’s at 
Shadow Creek, LLC, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lot D of the Reserve at Shadow 
Creek Ranch, creating 2 commercial lots and located on 3.2991 acres, to wit; 

  
Legal Description: A subdivision of 3.2991 acres of 143,711 square feet of land situated in 
the William Morris Survey, Abstract No. 344 City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location: generally located on the west side State Highway 288 Frontage Road 
about 750 feet south of Discovery Bay Drive. 
 
There was no discussion 
 
P&Z Chairperson Mary Starr made the motion to approve Replat of Lot D the Reserve at 
Shadow Creek Ranch, P&Z Commissioner Thomas Duncan seconded. 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 2, 2015 

Page 4 of 5 

 



 
 

 

The vote was 4–0. Replat of Lot D the Reserve at Shadow Creek Ranch was approved. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
Commissioners Activity Report – None 
 
Texas APA Conference – Staff and Commissioner Reports. – City Planner Frankie Legaux 
gave a brief summary on Legislative updates. Director of Community Development Lata 
Krishnarao gave a brief summary on going “green” such as green streets, rain gardens, 
and LED lighting. P&Z Commissioner Thomas Duncan gave a brief summary on different 
courses he took and stated they were geared towards Commissioners. P&Z Commissioner 
Mary Starr gave a brief summary on transportation in Dallas and stated we needed 
different forms of transportation. Ms. Starr also attended greens streets and mixed use 
development courses.  
 
PZ Survey Action Plan – City Planner Frankie Legaux went over the responses and results 
of the survey. 
 
City Hall/Annex Renovation Plans – Ms. Krishnarao presented the plans regarding the 
planned renovation of City Hall and Annex.  
 
Future Meting Schedules –Ms. Legaux talked about future meeting dates and inquired if 
Tuesday would be a good alternative. The Commission agreed.  
 
Zoning Update  
Next JPH/P&Z Regular Meeting, November 16, 2015 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Daniel Tunstall adjourned the P&Z Regular meeting at 7:08 p.m. 
These minutes were respectfully submitted by: 
 

____________________________________ 
Jennifer Tatum, Office Assistant 

 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 16th day of November 2015, A.D. 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Henry Fuertes, Chairperson 
 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 2, 2015 

Page 5 of 5 

 



EXCUSE ABSENCES 
Excuse the absence of P&Z Commissioner 
Derrell Isenburg  from the November 2, 2015 
meeting.



III. Matters Removed From 
Consent Agenda



IV. New Business



A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – 
REPLAT OF LOTS C AND D OF THE AMENDING 
PLAT OF THE DEVELOPMENT PLAT OF THE 
CENTER AT PEARLAND PARKWAY 

 
 
 

A request of Kristin LeBlanc, Halff Associates, the applicant; 
on behalf of TPRF III / SR Pearland LP, owner; for approval 
of a Replat of Lots C and D of the Amending Plat of the 
Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway 
creating 4 commercial lots located on 4.9357 acres 



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR: Kristin LeBlanc, Halff Associates 
 
DATE:    11/16/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Replat of Lots C and D of the Amending Plat of the 

Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway 
 
 

 Old Business        New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request of Kristin LeBlanc, Halff Associates, the applicant; on behalf of 
TPRF III / SR Pearland LP, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots C and D of the 
Amending Plat of the Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway creating 4 
commercial lots located on 4.9357 acres generally located at 2650 Pearland Parkway. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 



 

P&Z 11/16/2015 

Replat of Lots C and D of the Amending Plat of Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway  

Page 1 

 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2015  

 
REPLAT OF LOTS C AND D OF THE AMENDING PLAT OF THE DEVELOPMENT 
PLAT OF THE CENTER AT PEARLAND PARKWAY 
 

A request of Kristin LeBlanc, Halff Associates, the applicant; on behalf of TPRF 
III / SR Pearland LP, owner; for approval of a Replat of Lots C and D of the 
Amending Plat of the Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway 
creating 4 commercial lots located on 4.9357 acres, to wit; 

  
Legal Description: Being 4.9357 acres located in the Thomas J. Green Survey, 
Abstract Number 198 City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas 2680, 2670, 2650 
and 2630 Pearland Parkway Plat Number P-615Q-2014-0106, 2 Blocks, 5 Lots. 

 
General Location: 2650 Pearland Parkway 

  

 

SUMMARY:  On behalf of TPRF III / SR Pearland LP, owner, Kristin LeBlanc, Halff 
Associates, has submitted a request for approval of a Replat of Lots C and D of the 
Amending Plat of the Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway to create 4 
commercial lots located on 4.9357 acres generally located at 2650 Pearland Parkway. 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The applicant’s property is developing retail uses in the 
Center at Pearland Parkway Planned Development.  The underlying zoning of the 
Planned Development is GB – General Business.  The PD excludes automobile, day 
care and most lodging uses.   
 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  

The property to the north and east is zoned R-2 single family with single family located 
in Banbury Cross while the land to the east is undeveloped.  The property to the south 
consists of small retail and office uses in the Province Village P.U.D. while the land to 
the west is developed with a shopping center anchored by an H.E.B. super market. 
 

 Zoning Land Use 

North R-2 Single Family Single Family Residential 

South Province Village PUD Small retail and offices 

East R-2 Single Family Undeveloped 

West GB – General Business Large Retail 

 

 



 

P&Z 11/16/2015 

Replat of Lots C and D of the Amending Plat of Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway  

Page 2 

 

COMFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The applicant’s property and all 
of the surrounding property is split between the western part shown as Retail, Offices 
and Services and the east part shown as Offices.  The applicant’s property is primarily 
developing as retail uses. 
 

CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  Pearland Parkway is shown as 
a Major Thoroughfare of Sufficient Width. 
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Study has been previously 
approved for the Center at Pearland Parkway. 
 
UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE:  Water and sewer service are available along 
Pearland Parkway and would need to be extended to the property under review as the 
properties are developed. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Replat of Lots C and 
D of the Amending Plat of the Development Plat of the Center at Pearland Parkway as 
proposed by the applicant for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. The request is in conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan.  
 

3. The request is in conformance with the Center at Pearland Parkway Planned 
Development. 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Aerial Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Replat of Lots C and D of the Amending Plat of the Development Plat of the 
Center at Pearland Parkway 



PEARLA
ND PKWY

BROADWAY ST

WESTM
INISTE

R RD

CRUISE LN

LONDON CTST  J
AMES PL

HIDDEN CREEK DR

YMCA DR

WATERLOO RD

Clear Creek Park

Pearland Commons

The Center at Pearland Parkway

Lowe's Home Center - Pearland

Whispering Winds

Province Village Tract B

Rehoboth Acres
CVS Sherwood SD

Whispering Winds II

Banbury Cross # 1

Province Village Tract C

Province Village Dr., Office Park & Reserves

Banbury Cross Section II

Province Village General Business

Alexander Landing Sec 5

Province Village Lot A

Alexander Landing # 4

Hometown Bank Pearland

Martha Alexander Crouch

Alexander Landing Sec 6

Banbury Cross III

The Enclave at Mary's Creek

Aerial Map

Replat of Lots C & D

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site



R-2

GB

PUD

GC

MF

OP

R-3

PEARLA
ND PKWY

BROADWAY ST

WESTM
INISTE

R RD

CRUISE LN

LONDON CTST  J
AMES PL

HIDDEN CREEK DR

YMCA DR

WATERLOO RD

Clear Creek Park

Pearland Commons

The Center at Pearland Parkway

Lowe's Home Center - Pearland

Whispering Winds

Province Village Tract B

Rehoboth Acres
CVS Sherwood SD

Whispering Winds II

Banbury Cross # 1

Province Village Tract C

Province Village Dr., Office Park & Reserves

Banbury Cross Section II

Province Village General Business

Alexander Landing Sec 5

Province Village Lot A

Alexander Landing # 4

Hometown Bank Pearland

Martha Alexander Crouch

Banbury Cross III

The Enclave at Mary's Creek

Zoning Map

Replat of Lots C & D

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site



Offices

Retail, Offices and Services

Medium Density Residential

D-10,000sf Lots (Suburban Res)

High Density Residential

Parks

Public / Semi-Public

PEARLA
ND PKWY

BROADWAY ST

CRUISE LN

LONDON CT

HIDDEN CREEK DR

WATERLOO RD

Clear Creek Park

Pearland Commons

The Center at Pearland Parkway

Lowe's Home Center - Pearland

Whispering Winds

Province Village Tract B

Rehoboth AcresCVS Sherwood SD

Whispering Winds II

Banbury Cross # 1

Province Village Tract C

Province Village Dr., Office Park & Reserves

Banbury Cross Section II

Province Village General Business

Alexander Landing Sec 5

Province Village Lot A

Alexander Landing # 4

Hometown Bank Pearland

Martha Alexander Crouch

Alexander Landing Sec 6

Banbury Cross III

The Enclave at Mary's Creek

Future Land Use Map

Replat of Lots C & D

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 472 feet
OCTOBER 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site



L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

L
P

NN
P

D
F
_
2

D
_

M
O

N
_
F

W
_

M
R

_
1
5
0
.p
lt

D
e
s
ig

n
a
h
2
1
5
1

I:
\2

9
0
0
0
s
\2

9
1
7
5
\C

A
D

D
\S

u
rv

e
y
\V

5
0
1
-R

P
-2

9
1
7
5
.d

g
n

1
1
/2
/2

0
1
5

2
:0

6
:0

2
 P

M
H

A
L
F
F

LEGEND:

B.C.M.R.
B.C.P.R.

CM CONTROLLING MONUMENT

W
H
IT

E
H
E
A
D
 
R

O
A
D

Volume 19, Page 163 & 164 B.C.P.R.

Volume 17, Page 93-94 and

30' Drainage Easement

VOLUME 
17
, 

PAGE 
93
 & 

94
 B
.C
.P
.R
.

BUSI
NESS

 R
ESERVE

WHI
SP

ERI
NG 

WI
NDS 

GENERAL

A B S T R A C T   N U M B E R  1 9 8

T H O M A S   J.   G R E E N   S U R V E Y

P
E
A
R
L
A
N

D
 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

VOLUME 
20
, 

PAGE 
39

5 
& 

39
6 

B.
C.

P.
R.

LOWE'
S 

HOME 
CENTER 

PEARLAND

B 
L 

O 
C 

K 
 1

LOT 
1

VOLUME 
21
, 

PAGE 
10

3-
10

4 
B.

C.
P.

R.

LOWE'
S 

HOME 
CENTER 

PEARLAND

LOTS
 2
 & 

3 
OF

AMENDI
NG 

PLAT 
OF

B.C.C.F. Number 2013028163

10' Water Sewer Easement

ORANGE

JASMINE

PEAR

WALNUT

H
O

U
S

T
O

N

G
R

A
N

D

P
A

R
K

G
A

L
V

E
S

T
O

N

M
A
IN

IS
L

A

C
H

E
R

Y
L

LINWOOD

PLUM B
R
IA

R

Y
U

P
O

N

PILGRIMSPOINT

HERITAGE

M
E

A
D

O
W

G
R

E
E

N

RANDALL

S
H

E
L

A

B
Y

R
O

N

M
A

L
O

N

B
A
R

R
Y
 G

R
E
E

N

T
O

W
E
R

B
R
ID

G
E

LO
N

D
O

N

W
A
T
E
R
LO

O

A
L
E

X
A

N
D

E
R

S
T
JA

M
E
S

T
H
R
E
E

S
IS

T
E
R
S

L
A

D
Y

LESLIE

F
IE

LD

F
A
R

M
E
R
S

STRATFORD

HAMPSHIRE

WESTMINSTER

NOTTINGHAM

W
IN

D
S
O

R

C
A
S
T
LE

Y
O

R
K
S
H
IR

E

S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

S
H

A
K
E
S
P
E

A
R

E
K

E
N

T1ST

2ND

3RD

A
L

V
IN

L
IB

E
R
T
Y

LOCKHEED

D
O

U
G

L
A

S

S
A
X
O

N

Creek

C
L
E

A
R

Mary
s

W
E
S

T
M
IN

S
T
E

R

LEE

C
H

U
R
C

H
ILL

SWENSON

JACQUELYN

GREEN

LE
E

P
E

A
R
L
A

N
D
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

BROADWAY

C
R
E
E

K

35
518

VICINITY MAP
1 inch = 1/2 mile

SITE

stamped "LANEY" found

5/8" Iron rod with cap

LOCATED IN THE

SCALE: 1" = 100'     AVO: 29175    FILE: V501-RP-29175.dgn

Surveyor /  Engineer:

 plat. the on shown as or long feet three rods iron diameter inch 5/8 withmarked

 properly are curvature of points and points, angle corners, lot corners, boundary all that and correct and true is and survey oftime

 the at found as facts the represents correctly and me provided information the with accordance in ground the on supervision myunder

 made survey a represents correctly plat this that certify hereby do,6095  No. Surveyor Land Professional Registered, Sosa F.Jesus I,

 SURVEYOR OFCERTIFICATE

______________________________

 Sosa F.Jesus

 Surveyor Land ProfessionalRegistered

6095  No. RegistrationTexas

P
E
B
B
LE
 
C
R
E
E
K
 
D
R
IV

E

V
o
lu

m
e
 
2
1
, 

P
a
g
e
 
3
7
 

&
 
3
8
 
B
.C
.P
.R
.

A
 
6
0
' 

R
ig
h
t-

o
f-

W
a
y

B.C.C.F. BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE
BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

C
O

U
N
T
Y

B
R

A
Z
O

R
IA

C
O

U
N
T
Y

H
A
R
R
IS

B.
C.

C.
F.
 NUMBER 

20
13

02
81

63

PEARLAND 
COMMONS

AMENDI
NG 

PLAT 
OF 

27
00
 B

LOCK 
OF 

PEARLAND 
PARKWAY

LOT 
A

& 
16

4 
B.

C.
P.

R.

VOLUME 
19
, 

PAGE 
16

3

SECTI
ON 

2

WHI
SP

ERI
NG 

WI
NDS

BEGINNING
POINT OF

Volume 1421, Page 25 B.C.D.R.

Marion E. Settegast, Jr. Et Al

Residue of Called 118.755 Acres

37
 & 

38
 B
.C
.P
.R
.

VOLUME 
21
, 

PAGE

CLE
AR 

CREEK 
PARK

37
 & 

38
 B
.C
.P
.R
.

VOLUME 
21
, 

PAGE

CLE
AR 

CREEK 
PARK

PEBBLE CREEK

ARROWHEAD

MARBLE

SANDSTONE

CLAY

H
ID

D
E

N
 C

R
E
E

K

0 25 50 75 100 150 200 300

1" = 100'

20
08

01
94

10
 O.

P.
R.

B.
C.

T.

FI
LE
 NUMBER

OFF
IC

E 
PARK 

AND 
RESERVES

PROVI
NCE 

VI
LL

AGE 
DRI

VE,

AMENDI
NG 

PLAT 
NO.
 1

stamped "THOMPSON" found

5/8" Iron rod with cap

(unreadable)

5/8" Iron rod with cap found

F
ile
 
N
u

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
0
1
9
4
1
0
 
O
.P
.R
.B
.C
.T
.

A
 
V
a
ria

b
le
 

W
id
th
 
R
ig
h
t-

o
f-

W
a
y

P
R

O
V
IN

C
E
 
V
ILLA

G
E
 
D
R
IV

E

20
12

01
30

17
 O.

P.
R.

B.
C.

T.

FI
LE
 NUMBER

HOMETOWN 
BANK 

PEARLAND

COMMENCING
POINT OF

TBM TEMPORARY BENCHMARK

B.C.C.F. Number 2013028163

10' Water Sewer Easement

130'

130'

142'

BROADWAY STREET

LP LIGHT POLE

(typical)

Existing street light

N
 
4
1°
5
5
'3
9
" 
E
 
 
 
2
2
2
.7
1'

S
 
4
8
°0

4
'19

" E
 
 
 
17

2
.7
3
'

B.C.C.F. Number 2011030071

HEB Grocery Company, LP

Called 22.3385 Acres

B.C.C.F. Num
ber 2011029757

B.C.C.F. Num
ber 2013028163

Volum
e 297, Page 396 B.C.D.R.

Called A 120' Right-of-Way

(F.M. 518)

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
0
2
9
7
5
7

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
0
2
8
1
6
3

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
e
r 

9
5
-
0
4
2
0
7
7

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
e
r 

9
5
-
0
0
8
3
6
1

C
a
ll
e
d
 
A
 
1
3
0
' 

R
ig
h
t-

o
f-

W
a
y

V
o
lu

m
e
 
17

6
0
, 

P
a
g
e
 
6
5
5
 
B
.C
.D
.R
.

D
r
a
i
n
a
g
e
 

D
i
s
tr
i
c
t 

N
u

m
b
e
r
 
4

2
0
' 

S
tr
i
p
 
B
r
a
z
o
r
i
a
 
C
o
u
n
ty

V
o
lu

m
e
 
17

3
6
, 

P
a
g
e
 
8
8
4
 
B
.C
.D
.R
.

8
0
' 

D
r
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT
ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED 
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY

VOLUME 
17
, 

PAGE 
97
 & 

98
 B
.C
.P
.R
.

BANBURY 
CROSS

 S
ECTI

ON 
ONE

B.C.C.F. Number 2014005227

TPRF III/SR Pearland, LP

P
la
t 

F
i
le
 

N
u

m
b
e
r
 
2
0
14

0
0
8
9
15
 
B
.C
.P
.R
.

B
r
a
z
o
r
i
a
 

D
r
a
i
n
a
g
e
 

D
i
s
tr
i
c
t 

N
u

m
b
e
r
 
4

17
,2

3
6
 
s
q
u
a
r
e
 
fo

o
t/
 
0
.3

9
5
7
 
a
c
r
e
s

stamped "HALFF" found

5/8" Iron rod with cap

stamped "HALFF" found

5/8" Iron rod with cap

CONTACT: KRISTIN LEBLANC

FAX (281) 310-5259

TEL (713) 588-2450

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77079-2943

14800 ST. MARY'S LANE, SUITE 160

TBPE FIRM# F-312

TBPLS REG# 10029606

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.

Contact: Ralph Tullier

Houston, Texas  77027

515 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 1100

Stream Development XV , L.L.C., a Texas limited liability company, its general partner

TPRF III/SR Pearland, LP, a Texas limited partnershipOwner:

7
0
.5
0
'

PEARLAND PARKWAY
OF THE CENTER AT

OF DEVELOPMENT PLAT
OF THE AMENDING PLAT

REPLAT OF LOTS C AND D

BEING 4.9357 ACRES

B.
C.

C.
F.
 NUMBER 

20
14

04
61

77

OF 
THE 

CENTER 
AT 

PEARLAND 
PARKWAY

AMENDI
NG 

PLAT 
OF 

DEVELOPMENT 
PLAT

LOT 
A

B 
L 

O 
C 

K 
 1

152.44'

N 41°55'41" E

28.28'

N 86°55'41" E

S
 
4
8
°0

4
'19

" E
 
 
 
7
4
3
.6

7
'

N
 
4
8
°0

4
'19

" W
 
 
 
1,10

7
.4
4
'

101.67'

N 41°55'41" E

150.48'

N 46°30'07" E

COMMENCING
POINT OF

stamped "HALFF" found

3/4" Iron rod with cap

stamped "HALFF" found

3/4" Iron rod with cap

BEGINNING
POINT OF

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

302' x 10' Sanitary Sewer Easement

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

10' Water Line Easement

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

17' x 15' Fire Hydrant Easement

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

14' x 15' Fire Hydrant Easement

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

14' x 15' Fire Hydrant Easement

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
er 

2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

15
' 

W
a
ter 

L
in

e 
E
a
sem

en
t

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
er 

2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

F
ire 

H
y
d
ra

n
t 

E
a
sem

en
t

2
0
' 

x
 
15
'

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

16' x 15' Fire Hydrant Easement

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

10' Water Line Easement

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

45' x 15' Fire Hydrant Easement

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
er 

2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

10
' 

W
a
ter 

L
in

e 
E
a
sem

en
t

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

45' x 15' Fire Hydrant Easement

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
e
r
 
2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

F
i
r
e
 

H
y
d
r
a
n
t 

E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t

2
0
' 

x
 
15
'

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

Fire Hydrant Easement

20' x 15'

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

Fire Hydrant Easement

20' x 15'B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
e
r
 
2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

10
' 

W
a
te
r
 
L
i
n
e
 
E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

Fire Hydrant Easement

20' x 15'

48.84'

S 41°55'41" W

36.35'

N 41°55'41" E

16
7
.6

8
'

15
2
.0

0
'

16
2
.1
1'

2
5
1.
3
7
'

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
er 

2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

15
' 

W
a
ter 

L
in

e 
E
a
sem

en
t

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

L
1

L
3

L
4

L5

L6

L
7

CB= N 45°42'38" E
CL= 74.98'

L= 75.01'
R= 720.00'

|= 05°58'10"

L
8

BLOCK 1

L
9

L
11

L12

L13

1.0394 ACRES

1.1505 ACRES

1.0617 ACRES

1.6842 ACRES

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
er 

2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

2
5
' 

x
 
15
' 

F
ire 

H
y
d
ra

n
t 

E
a
sem

en
t

C1

C2

C
3

C4

C5

SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH
CAP STAMPED "HALFF" SET

Set

Set

Set

Set

Set

SET "X" CUT "X" IN CONCRETE SET

Set "X"

Set "X"

Set "X"

Set "X"

Set "X"

Set "X"

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

45,277 Sq. Ft.

50,114 Sq. Ft.

46,248 Sq. Ft.

73,362 Sq. Ft.

S
 
4
8
°0

4
'19

" E
 
 
 
2
8
5
.3
9
'

S
 
4
8
°0

4
'19

" E
 
 
 
2
8
5
.3
9
'

B.C.C.F. Number 2014046177

10' Water Line Easement

B
 
L
 
O
 
C
 
K
 
 
1

B
 
L
 
O
 
C
 
K
 
 
2

5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH
CAP STAMPED "AGS" FOUND

FND "AGS"

+
/-
9
4
0
.7
'

found bent

stamped "HALFF"

5/8" Iron rod with cap

B.
C.

C.
F.
 NUMBER 

20
14

04
61

77

OF 
THE 

CENTER 
AT 

PEARLAND 
PARKWAY

AMENDI
NG 

PLAT 
OF 

DEVELOPMENT 
PLAT

LOT 
B

B 
L 

O 
C 

K 
 1

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
e
r
 
2
0
11
0
3
0
0
7
2

6
0
' 

D
r
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
U

M
B
E
R
 
2
0
1
4
0
4
6
1
7
7

O
F
 
T
H
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
A
T
 
P
E
A
R
L
A
N

D
 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
M
E
N

D
IN

G
 
P
L
A
T
 
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P

M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
T

R
E
S
E
R

V
E
 
"A
"

B
 
L
 
O
 
C
 
K
 
 
1

L2

L
10

15
3
.6

1'

2
3
5
.1
8
'

Y: 13,771,193.05

X: 3,157,270.93

FND "X"

Y: 13,771,817.37

X: 3,157,831.65

Fnd "AGS"

 1) (BLOCK TABLECURVE

CURVE DELTA RADIUS  LENGTHARC  LENGTHCHORD  BEARINGCHORD

C1 °46'02"96 8.50' 14.36' 12.71' E°18'42"  00N

C2 °18'25"08 720.00' 104.39' 104.30' E°50'55"  52N

C3 °04'27"15 136.50' 35.91' 35.81' E°27'54"  49N

 2) (BLOCK TABLECURVE

CURVE DELTA RADIUS  LENGTHARC  LENGTHCHORD  BEARINGCHORD

C4 °59'55"89 8.50' 13.35' 12.02' W°04'21"  03N

C5 °00'05"90 23.50' 36.91' 33.23' E°55'39"  86N

Y: 13,770,986.78

X: 3,157,069.55

FND "X"

FND "X"

Set "X"

Y: 13,771,853.71

X: 3,157,864.29

FND "X"

106.00'

S41°55'41"W

B.C.C.F. Number 2014005227

TPRF III/SR Pearland, LP

(A
b
a
n
d
on

d
ed
 
b
y
 
th
is 

p
la
t)

B
.C
.C
.F
. 

N
u

m
b
er 

2
0
14

0
4
6
17

7

F
ire 

H
y
d
ra

n
t 

E
a
sem

en
t

2
0
' 

x
 
15
'

(D
ed
ica
ted
 
b
y
 
th
is 

p
la
t)

F
ire 

H
y
d
ra

n
t 

E
a
sem

en
t

2
0
' 

x
 
15
'

 TEXAS OFSTATE

 BRAZORIA OFCOUNTY

dedicated.

 so land the to title the defend and warrant to assigns and successors heirs, our ourselves,bind

 hereby do and grades, such to conform to easements drainage or streets the of portion any orsurface,

 the of alteration the by occasioned or dedicated, easements drainage and streets the forapproved

 as grades of establishment the by occasioned damages for claims all waive hereby do andforever,

 hereon shown easements and parks, alleys, streets, the such as use public for dedicate andhereon

 shown as easements and parks, reserves, alleys, streets, lots, lines, the to according property saidof

 subdivision make hereby do Texas, County, Brazoria 198, Number Abstract Survey, Green J.Thomas

 the of out acres6.6551 2, PARKWAYPEARLAND  AT CENTER THE OF PLATDEVELOPMENT

 OF PLAT AMENDING THE OF D AND C LOTS OF REPLAT the of plat this in subdividedproperty

 the of owners Partner, General the of President Vice Valentime, D. Kyle by attested andpartner

 general its company, liability limited Texas a L.L.C., , XV Development Stream of PresidentVice

 Young, H. Preston through and by acting partnership, limited Texas a LP, Pearland, III/SR TPRFWe,

 width. in 0") (21' inches six feet, twenty-one totals easement aerialeach

 whereby hereon depicted and indicated as A.E.) and (U.E. easements aerial with designated arethat

 easements utility public said adjoining and to adjacent located upward, level ground above 0") (16'feet

 sixteen plane a from easements, ground perimeter 0") (16' feet sixteen for 0") (5' inches six foot,five

 or easements ground perimeter 0") (14' feet fourteen for 0") (7' inches six feet, seven oreasements

 ground perimeter 0") (10' feet ten for 0") (11' inches six feet, eleven additional anhorizontally

 extend shall easements aerial The easements. aerial unobstructed forever, purposesutility

 public for public, the of use the to dedicate do presents these by and dedicated have ownersFurther,

 width. in 0") (30' feet thirty totalseasement

 aerial each whereby hereon, depicted and indicated as A.E.) and (U.E. easements aerialwith

 designated are that easements utility public said adjoining and sides both to adjacent locatedupward,

 level ground above 0") (16' feet sixteen plane a from easements, ground back-to-back 0") (16'feet

 sixteen for 0") (7' feet seven or easements ground back-to-back 0") (14' feet fourteen for 0") (8'feet

 eight or easements, ground back-to-back 0") (10' feet ten for 0") (10' feet ten additional anhorizontally

 extend shall easements aerial The easements. aerial unobstructed forever, purposesutility

 public for public, the of use the to dedicate do presents these by and dedicated have ownersFurther,

.2015  _______________, of day__ ___ this Partner, General the of President ViceValentime,

 D. Kyle by attested, Partner General the of President Vice Young, H. Preston by signed beto

 presents these caused has partnership limited Texas a LP, Pearland, III/SR TPRF hereto, testimonyIn

_________________________ _____________By:

 President Vice Young, H.Preston

 ___________________________________Attest:

  President Vice Valentime, D.Kyle

 TEXAS OFSTATE

 ______________ OFCOUNTY

 stated. herein and therein capacity the in and expressed therein considerations andpurposes

 the for same the executedthey  that me to acknowledged and instrument foregoing the tosubscribed

 ares name whoses person the be to me to known President, Vice Valentime, D.Kyle  andPresident

 Vice Young, H. Preston appeared personally day this on authority, undersigned the me,Before

. 2015 _______________, of day_ ____ this office, of seal and hand my underGiven

______________________________________________________

 TEXAS OF STATE THE FOR AND IN PUBLICNOTARY

 PEARLAND OFCITY

5. 201 _______________, of day _____ this platthis

 of recording the authorizes and heron shown as Pearland of City the of ordinances the and Texasof

 State the of laws the with conformance in is and PARKWAYPEARLAND  AT CENTER THEOF PLAT

 DEVELOPMENTOF  PLAT AMENDING THEOF  D AND C LOTS OFREPLAT  the ofsubdivision

 and final this approved has Texas Pearland, of City the of Planner City the that certify to isThis

_______________________________________

 FuentesHenry

 CommissionPlanning

.2015  _______________, of day _____ this Texas Pearland, of City the forApproved

          _____________________________________________________________

 P.E. Polka,                                             Susan Coker M.Darrin

 Engineer                                                 City AttorneyCity

FND "X" CUT "X" IN CONCRETE FOUND

5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH
CAP STAMPED "HALFF" FOUND

3
2
6
.7
0
'

S
 
4
8
°0

4
'19

" E

FND IR

FND IR

Set "X"

Fnd "AGS"

Fnd "AGS"

Fnd "AGS"
Fnd "AGS"

Set "X"

LOT C1

LOT C2

LOT D1

LOT D2

 1BLOCK

 DESCRIPTIONLEGAL

 Zone:Central

 South 1983, of System Coordinate Texas the on based bearings with follows as described particularly more being land oftract

 acres 2.1899 said 2014005227, Number B.C.C.F.under  recorded as LP Pearland, III/SR TPRF to deed in described land of tractacre

 26.6551 called of part a  being also 2014046177, (B.C.C.F.) Number File Clerk's County Brazoria under recorded asPARKWAY,

 PEARLAND AT CENTER THE OF PLAT DEVELOPMENT OF PLAT AMENDING the ofout  "C" LOT ofall  being and Texas,County,

Brazoria  in198  Number AbstractSurvey,  Green J. Thomas the in situated land of tract foot) square95,391 ( acres 2.1899 aBEING

 2013028163; No. B.C.C.F. under recorded plat in shown as subdivision, COMMONS PEARLAND PARKWAY PEARLANDOF

 BLOCK 2700 OF PLAT AMENDING the of "A" LOT of corner most easterly the being same subdivision, PARKWAY PEARLANDAT

 CENTER THE OF PLAT DEVELOPMENT OF PLAT AMENDING said of "B" LOT of corner most southerly the beingright-of-way),

 wide feet (142 Parkway Pearland of line right-of-way northwesterly the on found concrete in "X" Cut a atCOMMENCING

 

 point; angle an for found bent"HALFF"

 stamped cap with rod iron inch 5/8a  to feet 101.67 of distance a "B", LOT said of line southeasterly the being sameParkway,

 Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly said along continuing East seconds 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 NorthTHENCE

point;

 angle an for found concrete in "X" Cuta  to feet 150.48 of distance a "B", LOT said of line southeasterly the being sameParkway,

 Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly said along continuingEast,  seconds 07 minutes 30 degrees 46 NorthTHENCE

 land; of tract described herein the of corner southernmost theand BEGINNING

 OFPOINT  the for found concrete in "X" Cuta  to feet 36.35 of distance a "B", LOT said of line southeasterly the being sameParkway,

 Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly said along continuing East, seconds 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 NorthTHENCE

 right; the tocurve

 a of beginning the for found concrete in "X" Cut a to feet, 301.41 of distance a "C", and "B" LOTS said between line common thealong

 Parkway, Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly the departing West, second 19 minutes 04 degrees 48 NorthTHENCE

 subdivision;PARKWAY

 PEARLAND AT CENTER THE OF PLAT DEVELOPMENT OF PLAT AMENDING said of "A" LOT of line southeasterlythe

 in being and "B" LOT said of corner a being right, the to curve a of beginning the and curve said of end the for set concrete in "X"Cut

 a to feet, 12.71 of distance and East seconds 42 minutes 18 degrees 00 North bearing chord a feet, 14.36 of length arc anseconds,

 02 minutes 46 degrees 96 of angle central a feet, 8.50 of radius a having right, the to curve said along Northeasterly,THENCE

 left; the tocurve

 a of beginning the and curve said of end the for set concrete in "X" Cut a to feet, 104.30 of distance and East seconds 55minutes

 50 degrees52  North bearing chord a feet, 104.39 of length arc an seconds, 25 minutes 18 degrees 08 of angle central a feet,720.00

 of radius a having right the to curve said along "C", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along Northeasterly,THENCE

 curve; said of end the for set concrete in "X" Cut a to feet, 35.81 distance and East seconds 54 minutes 27degrees

 49 North bearing chord a feet, 35.91 of length arc an seconds, 27 minutes 04 degrees 15 of angle central a feet, 136.50 ofradius

 a having left the to curve said along "C", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing Northeasterly,THENCE

 land; of tract describedherein

 the of corner northerly the for set concrete in "X" Cut a to feet 181.77 of distance total a for continuing and land, of tractdescribed

 herein the of "C2" and "C1" LOTS of corner northerly common the for set concrete in "X" Cut a passing feet 4.59 ofdistance

 a at "C", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing East, second 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 NorthTHENCE

 land; of tract described herein the of corner for set concrete in "X" Cut a to feet, 237.78 ofdistance

 a "C", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing East, second 19 minutes 04 degrees 48 SouthTHENCE

 land; of tract described herein the of corner interior an for set concrete in "X" Cut a to feet, 9.50 ofdistance

 a "C", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing West, second 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 SouthTHENCE

 land; of tract described herein the of corner easterly the being and "C", LOT said ofcorner

 easterly the being Parkway, Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly the in set concrete in "X" Cut a to "C, and "A"LOTS

 said between line common the along continuing feet, 47.61 of distance a East second 19 minutes 04 degrees 48 SouthTHENCE

 land. of) foot square(95,391

 acres 2.1899 containing and BEGINNING OFPOINT  the to returning feet 319.68 of distance a "C2", and "C1" LOTS saidbetween

 corner southerly common the for set concrete in "X" Cut a passing feet 167.68 of distance a at "C", LOT said of line southeasterlythe

 being Parkway, Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly thealong t, Wes seconds 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 SouthTHENCE

NOTES:

 Zone. Central South System, Coordinate Plane State Texas the to are references bearingsAll . 2013 24, Septemberissued

 and 2013 7, August date effective TH12201754-H, No. GF Company, Guaranty TitleStewart  by provided information from preparedwas

 plat This Pearland. of City the and County Brazoria Texas, of State the of requirements the meet to prepared been has platThis1.

 County. Brazoriaand  Pearland of City the ofresponsibility

 the be not shall and entity other or association property commercial association, homeowners a by maintained be shall platthis

 of boundaries the within space open and easements, facilities, detention to limited not but including areas common subdivisionAll2.

 monumented. been not haveways right-of- street orcorners

 Lot noted.otherwise  unless corners, boundary perimeter all on set are length in feet three rods iron (5/8") inch eighthsFive3.

 100-00-00. Astream

 near Watershed Creek Clear the in 615L Keymap in Bridge Tower of north Westminster, of west inlet, the of cornernortheast

 the on located Westminster and Bridge Tower of intersection the of northwest 010140" "RM Stamped Disk Brass a is MarkenchB4.

578.61157,, 3X:

,768.22,77413 Y:

 feet 38.74Elevation:

 Parkway. Pearland and Road Creek Shallow of intersection the of southwest feet 870approximately

 Parkway; Pearland of side westerly north the on Inlet Curb BB Type a on "[]"cut  ais "E" arkM enchB Temporary

 3,157,969.8X:

13,771,955.4 Y:

 feet 41.25Elevation:

 2008. 14, July on completed survey on-the-ground an of result a as determined were and Adjustment 2001 NAVD88,Datum:

  updated. are maps FIRM FEMA as change to subject is status Floodplain recorded. is plat the that timethe

 at effective is that map FIRM FEMA the per status the reflects plat the in noted information Floodplain All floodplain.) year00 5the

 of outside be to determined (Areas unshaded" "X Zone in located is property the 1999, 22, September of date effective thewith

 No.48039C0045J, Map (FIRM) Map Rate Insurance Flood (FEMA) Agency Management Emergency Federal the toAccording5.

 owner.property

 the of that solely is easement an within build to entities private the from approval securing of responsibility Theeasement.

 the within located facilities other or utilities, structures, pavement, unapproved any removing easement the ofholder(s)

 right the in result may permission such secure to Failure construction. of start the to prior entity private the ofpermission

 the require may entity private a to rights prescribed with easement property a within installed be to proposed constructionAny6.

 properties. commercial adjoining all to granted hereby are driveways and areas parking to rightsAccess7.

 floodplain. year 100 the within located be to structures for elevation surface water floodplain year 100 the above inches 12(2)

 or exists, curb no if roadway the of edge the of elevation the above inches 12 or street curb a for elevation curb of top theabove

 inches 12 either (1) of higher the be shall plat this of boundaries the within located buildings all for elevation slab minimumThe8.

 #4. District DrainageBrazoria

 and Pearland of City the of requirements the meet to designed be shall subdivision this for system drainage proposedAny9.

 District. Utility Municipal within wholly located not is propertyThis10.

 motorists. forrequirements

 distance site AASHTO and Pearland of City the to conform shall intersections at fences including structures, and landscapingAll11.

 Code. Development Unified and Manual Criteria Design Engineering Pearland of City the of requirements the to conformshall

 driveways, proposed or driveway existing any and intersection an from offsets and widths location, the for requirementsDriveway12.

. 2014005160 Number B.C.C.F. under recorded deed in described as LLC, Electric, HoustonEnergy

 CenterPoint to granted communication and distribution electrical for easement blanket a by affected be could tractsSubject13.

 1.0001284386. of factor scale combined a bydividing

 by grid to converted be can and surface are coordinates andDistance  values. vertical and horizontal published their usingfixed

 held were 010145 and 010140, 010135, 010130, 010125, Numbers Mark Reference Project Recovery Allison StormTropical

 Zone. Central South 1983, of System Coordinate Texas the to referenced are hereon shown coordinates and bearingsThe14.

 Parkway. Pearland along required is trail/sidewalk foot 10A15.

Y:13,771,955.4

X:3,157,969.8

TBM: "E"

NOVEMBER, 2015
2 BLOCKS, 4 LOTS

PLAT NUMBER P-615Q-2014-0106
PEARLAND PARKWAY

2680, 2670, 2650 AND 2630
CITY OF PEARLAND, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

THOMAS J. GREEN SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 198

Reason for Replat: To subdivide Lots C & D into Lots C1, C2, D1 & D2

 2BLOCK

 DESCRIPTIONLEGAL

 Zone: Central South 1983, of System Coordinate Texas the on based bearings with follows as described particularlymore

being  land of tractsacre  2.7459 said 2014005227, Number B.C.C.F.under  recorded as LP Pearland, III/SRTPRF  to deed in describedland

 of tract acre 26.6551 called of part a being also 2014046177, Number (B.C.C.F.) File Clerk's County Brazoria under recorded assubdivision,

 PARKWAY PEARLAND AT CENTER THE OF PLAT DEVELOPMENT OF PLAT AMENDING the of out "D" LOT of all being andTexas,

 County, Brazoria in198  Number AbstractSurvey,  Green J. Thomas the in situated land of tract foot) square (119,610 acres 2.7459 aBEING

 subdivision; PARKWAY PEARLAND AT CENTER THE OF PLAT DEVELOPMENT OF PLAT AMENDING said of "A" LOT of cornereasterly

 the being right-of-way), wide feet (130 Parkway Pearland of line right-of-way northwesterly the on found concrete in "X" Cuta  atCOMMENCING

 land; of tract described herein theof  BEGINNING OFPOINT  and corner easterlythe

 being "D", LOT said of corner easterly the for found "AGS" stamped cap with rod iron inch 5/8a  to feet48.84  of distancea  "A", LOT said ofline

 southerly the being Parkway, Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly the alongWest,  seconds 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 SouthTHENCE

 land; of tract herein the of and "D" LOT said of corner southernmostthe

 for set "HALFF" stamped rod iron inch 5/8 a to feet 413.48 of distance total a for continuing  and "D1", and "D2" LOTS between cornersoutherly

 common the for set "HALFF" stamped rod iron inch 5/8 a passing feet 251.37 of distance a at "D", LOT said of line southeasterly thealso

 being Parkway, Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly the along continuing West, second 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 SouthTHENCE

 right; theto

 curve a of beginning the for set "HALFF" stamped rod iron inch 5/8 a to feet, 276.89 of distance a "D", and "A" LOTS said between linecommon

 the along Parkway, Pearland said of line right-of-way northwesterly the departing West, second 19 minutes 04 degrees 48 NorthTHENCE

 curve; said of end the for set "HALFF"stamped

 rod iron inch 5/8 a to feet, 12.02 of distance and West seconds21  minutes 04 degrees 03 North bearing with chord a feet, 13.35 oflength

 arc an seconds, 55 minutes 59 degrees 89 of angle central a feet, 8.50 of radius a having right, the to curve said with Northwesterly,THENCE

 right; the to curve a of beginning the for feet0.4

 of distance a West, degrees 10 South bears "AGS" stamped cap with rod iron inch 5/8 found a which from point a to feet, 388.79 of distancetotal

 a for continuing and "D2", and "D1" LOTS between corner northerly common the for set "HALFF" stamped rod iron inch 5/8 a passing feet153.61

 of distance a at "D", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing East, second 36 minutes 55 degrees 41 NorthTHENCE

 curve; said of end the for feet0.4

 of distance a West, degrees 20 South bears "AGS" stamped cap with rod iron inch 5/8 found a which from point a to feet, 33.23 of distance aEast

 seconds 39 minutes 55 degrees 86 North bearing chord a feet, 36.91 of length arc an seconds, 05 minutes 00 degrees 90 of angle central afeet,

 23.50 of radius a having right, the to curve said with "D", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing Northeasterly,THENCE

 land; of tract describedherein

the  of corner for feet 0.4 of distance a West, degrees 05 South bears "AGS" stamped cap with rod iron inch 5/8 found a which from point a tofeet,

 214.29 of distance a "D", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing East, second 19 minutes 04 degrees 48 SouthTHENCE

 land; of tract described herein the ofcorner

 interior an for feet 0.3 of distance a West, degrees 02 South bears "AGS" stamped cap with rod iron inch 5/8 found a which from point a tofeet,

 7.31 of distance a "D", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing West, second 41 minutes 55 degrees 41 SouthTHENCE

 land. of) foot square (119,610 acres 2.7459 containing and BEGINNING OFPOINT  the to  returningfeet

 47.61 of distance a "D", and "A" LOTS said between line common the along continuing East, second 19 minutes 04 degrees 48 SouthTHENCE

 TABLERESERVE

LOT USE ACREAGE

C1 COMMERCIAL 1.0394

C2 COMMERCIAL 1.1505

D1 COMMERCIAL 1.0617

D2 COMMERCIAL 1.6842

 1) (BLOCK TABLELINE

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L1 W°04'19"  48N 301.41'

L2 E°55'41"  41N 4.59'

L3 E°55'41"  41N 177.18'

L4 E°04'19"  48S 237.78'

L5 W°55'41"  41S 9.50'

L6 E°04'19"  48S 47.61'

L7 W°55'41"  41S 319.68'

 2) (BLOCK TABLELINE

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

L8 W°55'41"  41S 413.48'

L9 W°04'19"  48N 276.89'

L10 E°55'36"  41N 388.79'

L11 E°04'19"  48S 214.29'

L12 W°55'41"  41S 7.31'

L13 E°04'19"  48S 47.61'



B. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 
2015-10 
 
 
 
 
A request of Sheila Rowley of Studio Red Architects, 
applicant; on behalf of the Archdiocese of Galveston-
Houston, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) to allow for a school use in the Single Family 
Residential-2 (R-2) zoning district; on approximately 9.9978 
acres of land 



P&Z AGENDA REQUEST 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

REQUESTOR: Sheila Rowley, Studio Red Architects 

DATE:  11/16/15 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit to allow for an expansion of a 
school use and conformance of steeple height. 

� Old Business • New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Summary: A request of Sheila Rowley of Studio Red Architects, applicant; on behalf of 
the Archdiocese of Galveston-Houston, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) to allow for a school use and to allow for an increase in the maximum building 
height in the Single Family Residential (R-2) zoning district; on approximately 9.9978 
acres of land. 

General Location:  2209 Old Alvin Road, Pearland, TX. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2015 

 
 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2015-10 

 
A request of Sheila Rowley of Studio Red Architects, applicant; on behalf of the 
Archdiocese of Galveston-Houston, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) to allow for a school use in the Single Family Residential-2 (R-2) zoning 
district; on approximately 9.9978 acres of land, to wit: 

 
Legal Description:  Being a 9.9978 acre tract of land out of Lots E and 105, Section 
No. 1, A.C.H. & B.R.R Co. survey, Abstract Number 147, according to the plat 
thereof as filed in Volume 2, Page 1 Brazoria County Plat Records, Pearland, 
Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location:  2209 Old Alvin Road, Pearland, TX. 

  
 
Summary of Request 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) to:  
 

a. allow for the expansion of a school use in the Single Family Residential (R-2) 
zoning district on approximately 9.9978 acres located at 2209 Old Alvin Street, 
and  

b. bring into conformance the existing non–conforming steeple by increasing the 
maximum permitted height of 35’ to 45’. 

The property currently consists of a large church/school campus and multiple supporting 
buildings, including the smaller former sanctuary. The steeple on the existing church 
was constructed in 2002 and exceeds the maximum height limitation by approximately 
10 feet. This CUP will allow a 34,000 square foot expansion of the existing school 
building. In the process, they will remove a 16,800 square feet portion of the existing 
school building for an overall increase of 25,000 square feet.  When the expansion is 
complete the school will be a total of 42,600 square feet.  
 
 A Specific Use Permit (SUP) was approved in 2002 to allow the church use prior to the 
construction of the new larger sanctuary, under the old Land Use and Urban 
Development Ordinance.  At that time, the new sanctuary steeple height and existing 
school use were not addressed. The Unified Development Code adopted in 2006, with a 

 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 1 

 



 
 

CUP, permits the proposed uses and the additional height for the steeple.   
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested CUP on the approximately 9.9978 acre 
site to allow a school use and to allow for the existing steeple height for the following 
reasons: 
 

1. The approved CUP will allow for the existing school on site to expand their foot 
print, ultimately expanding the capacity of the school and allowing them to serve 
more students in the community.    

2. The approved CUP will result in bringing a nonconforming structure (church 
steeple) and school use into conformance with the Unified Development Code 
(UDC). 

3. All requirements of the UDC will be met for any future redevelopment and 
expansion on the site. Screening and buffering as required by the UDC will 
protect the health, safety, and welfare of the existing neighborhoods, as 
prioritized by the 2015 Comprehensive Plan.  

Site History 
 
The subject property is currently developed with an existing church and private school. 
The property was first developed for a church in the late 1970’s, prior to the city’s first 
zoning ordinance. The school was later added in the 1980’s.  A SUP was approved for 
the church use in 2002, allowing them to construct a new sanctuary for the growing 
church. 
 
The site is surrounded by residential zoning but is adjacent on three sides by property 
owned by Pearland Independent School District (PISD) and utilized for non-residential 
uses.  The below table identifies surrounding uses and zoning districts: 
 
 Zoning Land Use 

North Single-Family Residential (R-2) Linwood Subdivision 

South Single-Family Residential (R-2) Pearland Jr. High East 

East Single-Family Residential (R-2) PISD Bus Barn 

West Single-Family Residential (R-2) PISD Athletic Field (Prensner 
Stadium) 

 
 
Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 
 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 2 

 



 
 

The subject property has frontage on Old Alvin Drive, a major collector which requires a 
minimum of 80 feet of right-of-way, and on East Plum Street, a local street requiring a 
minimum of 50 feet of right-of-way.  Both streets are currently at sufficient width. 
 
Conformance with the Unified Development Code 
 
The approval of the requested CUP to allow for a school use and to allow for the 
extended height of the existing steeple, will bring the existing site into conformance with 
the UDC. The subject property meets the requirements of the proposed R-2 zoning 
district as it relates to lot area, width, and depth.  
 

Single Family Residential – 2 (R-2) Area Regulations 
Size of Lots Required Existing Lot Dimensions  

Minimum Lot Size 7,700 sf. 9.9978 acres  
Minimum Lot Width 70 ft. 478 ft. 
Minimum Lot Depth 90 ft. 911.4 ft. 
 
Conformance with Comprehensive Plans 
 
The proposed CUP request is in conformance with the 2015 Comprehensive Plan that 
designates for this area for Public/Semi- Public uses. 
 
Platting Status 
 
The subject property has not been platted.  A plat has been submitted and is currently 
pending approval.  
 
Availability of Utilities 
 
The subject property has access to utilities.  GIS data indicates that water is available to 
the site via an existing 20-inch waterline and a 12-inch sewer line along Old Alvin Road.  
 
Impact on Existing and Future Development 
 
The proposed expansion of the existing school site, which has been in place in its 
current configuration for over three decades, will not significantly impact surrounding 
properties or developments. The site is surrounded mostly by other non-residential uses 
focusing mostly on public education uses. The overall master plan for the church and 
school campus will further alleviate parking and traffic concerns by providing additional 
onsite parking for the overall campus.  
 
 
 
Additional Comments 
 
The request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee (DRC), 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 3 

 



 
 

and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this 
report. 
 
Public Notification 
 
Staff sent public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to the applicant, the owner 
of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under 
consideration for the zone change.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper, and a notification sign was placed on the property by 
the applicant.   
 
Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 
 
Staff has not received any returned notices in opposition to or in support of the 
proposed change in zoning request.   
 
Exhibits 
 

1. Aerial Map 

2. Zoning Map 

3. Future Land Use Map 

4. Notification Map 

5. Notification List 

6. Applicant Packet 

 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 4 

 



E PLUM ST

E ORANGE ST

OLD ALVIN RD

BRIAR CIR

LINWOOD DR

34203501

2315
2300

2102

2104

21062120

2122

2124
2125

2123

2121

2119

2117 2115 2113 2111 2109

2107

2105

2103

2101 2102

2104

21062120

2122

21242125

2123

2121

2119

2117 2115 2111 2109

2107

2105

2103

2101

331833203322
33243326340234043406340834103412

34143416341834203422
2101

2103

2105

2107

2109

2111

2113

350135033505

3508 3504 3502

350135033505

3506 3504
3502

AERIAL MAP

CUP 2015-10

2209 Old Alvin Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 232 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 1



R-2

R-3 PUD

E PLUM ST

E ORANGE ST

OLD ALVIN RD

BRIAR CIR

LINWOOD DR

34203501

2315
2300

2102

2104

21062120

2122

2124
2125

2123

2121

2119

2117 2115 2113 2111 2109

2107

2105

2103

2101 2102

2104

21062120

2122

21242125

2123

2121

2119

2117 2115 2111 2109

2107

2105

2103

2101

331833203322
33243326340234043406340834103412

34143416341834203422
2101

2103

2105

2107

2109

2111

2113

350135033505

3508 3504 3502

350135033505

3506 3504
3502

ZONING MAP

CUP 2015-10

2209 Old Alvin Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 232 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 2



Public / Semi-Public

Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential

E PLUM ST

E ORANGE ST

OLD ALVIN RD

BRIAR CIR

LINWOOD DR

34203501

2315
2300

2102

2104

21062120

2122

2124
2125

2123

2121

2117 2115 2113 2111 2109

2105

2103

2101 2102

2104

21062120

2122

21242125

2123

2121

2117 2115 2111 2109

2107

2105

2103

2101

331833203322
33243326340234043406340834103412

34143416341834203422
2101

2103

2105

2107

2109

2111

2113

350135033505

3508 3504 3502

350135033505

3506 3504
3502

FLUP MAP

CUP 2015-10

2209 Old Alvin Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 232 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 3



E ORANGE ST

OLD ALVIN RD

LINWOOD DR

34203501

2315
2300

210621202121

2119

2117 2115 2113 2111 2109

2107

2105
210621202121

2119

2117 2115 2111 2109

2107

2105

2103

2101

331833203322
33243326340234043406340834103412

34143416341834203422
2101

2103

2105

2107

2109

3506

35033505

3508 3504 3502

350135033505

3506 3504
3502

NOTIFICATION MAP

CUP 2015-10

2209 Old Alvin Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 232 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 4



EXHIBIT 5
CUP 2015-10

Owner Address City State Zip
WISCHNEWSKY ANTHONY 3503 E PLUM ST PEARLAND TX 77581
BATTENFIELD BRETT L 2101 BRIAR CIR PEARLAND TX 77581
BORDELON D A 2102 BRIAR CIR PEARLAND TX 77581
BRACKNEY DALE H 2124 E LINWOOD OAKS ST PEARLAND TX 77581
CAMERON DANIEL A 2104 BRIAR CIR PEARLAND TX 77581
COTTRELL JIMMIE ANN 2123 E LINWOOD OAKS ST PEARLAND TX 77581
DUBOIS KENNETH R 2111 OLD ALVIN RD PEARLAND TX 77581
ESQUIVEL EMELIO R 151 TARPON ST HITCHCOCK TX 77563
HARTSELL JOHN C 2104 E LINWOOD OAKS ST PEARLAND TX 77581
HOLLIDAY TOMMIE J JR & ANGELINA 2125 BRIAR CIR PEARLAND TX 77581
HOWELL WENDY L 717 17TH ST STE 2200 DENVER CO 80202
LUNA RICARDO R & SARAH E 2503 WOOD CREEK DR PEARLAND TX 77581
MONTGOMERY RONALD P 2124 BRIAR CIR PEARLAND TX 77581
MORKOVSKY JOHN L MOST REV PO BOX 907 HOUSTON TX 77001
MULLER MICHELLE L 2123 BRIAR CIR PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND ISD PO BOX 7 PEARLAND TX 77588
WILLIAMS BYRON LEE & MELISSA JO 2103 BRIAR CIR PEARLAND TX 77581
WILLIAMS DYWANE & ANNE M 2658 TAHOMA WAY SAULT S MARIE MI 49783
WILSON VICTORIA SANTELLANA 2122 E LINWOOD OAKS ST PEARLAND TX 77581
SHEILA RWLEY STUDIO RED ARCH. 1320 MCGOWEN ST HOUSTON TX 77004





















C.CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 
2015-11 

 
 
 
 
A request of N. Khalfe of Powers Brown Architecture, 
applicant; on behalf of Spencer Bennett, owner; for approval 
of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for the reduction 
of transparency, articulation, and façade requirements on a 
new building in the Light Industrial (M-1) zoning district; on 
approximately 11.983 acres of land 



   
 

 
 
 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   N. Khalfe, Powers Brown Architecture 
 
DATE:    11/16/15 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit to allow for a reduction of 

transparency, articulation and façade requirements on a 
new building located at 3303 S. Sam Houston East, 
Pearland, Tx. 

 
� Old Business     •   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request of N. Khalfe of Powers Brown Architecture, 
applicant; on behalf of Spencer Bennett, owner; for approval of a 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for the reduction of 
transparency, articulation, and façade requirements on a new 
building in the Light Industrial (M-1) zoning district; on approximately 
11.983 acres of land generally located at 3303 S. Sam Houston East, 
Pearland, Tx. 

 

 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2015 

 
 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2015-11 

 
A request of N. Khalfe of Powers Brown Architecture, applicant; on behalf of 
Spencer Bennett, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow 
for the reduction of transparency, articulation, and façade requirements on a new 
building in the Light Industrial (M-1) zoning district; on approximately 11.983 
acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  That certain 11.983 acre tract out of a 27.056 acre tract out 
of a 48.035 acre tract being the Easterly part of a 94.243 acre tract in the F.B. 
Drake Survey, A-1181, and the H.T.& B.R.R. Survey, A-413, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
General Location:  3303 S. Sam Houston East, Pearland, TX. 

  
 
Summary of Request 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) to allow for a 
24,000 square foot expansion of Speed Shore Corporation’s existing campus that 
currently consist of their corporate headquarters and two manufacturing buildings.   The 
campus is located on Beltway 8 at 3330 South Sam Houston Parkway East at the 
southwest corner of Fellows Road. Speed Shore manufactures shoring and trench 
safety equipment.   
The CUP will allow the applicant to expand existing parking areas without adding the 
required landscaping and vegetative screening and construct a new building in a similar 
manner to one of the existing buildings, with no transparency, articulation, or masonry 
material on the façade portion facing Beltway 8. Transparency and articulation are 
requirements of the Corridor Overlay District (COD) and Beltway 8 is located within the 
COD. A minimum of 15% of the front facade of a building located along a COD is 
required to be transparent, and the façade is required to incorporate articulation.  The 
masonry façade requirement requires that any building in the M-1 or M-2 zoning district 
that is less than 250’ away from the roadway, have at least 50% masonry material on 
the portion of the façade facing the roadway.  The proposed metal building will be 
located 243’ from the roadway, allowing it to be in line with the adjoining metal building.  
In lieu of meeting the parking lot screening, articulation, transparency and building 
material requirements, the applicant has proposed to add additional landscaping that 
would not otherwise be required per the UDC.  This is intended to screen the new 

 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 1 

 



 
 

building and one of the existing metal buildings by providing heavily landscaped areas.  
Additionally, the existing detention pond will be expanded along Beltway 8.  The 
expanded detention pond will be wet bottom with natural edges and a fountain along the 
street frontage.  The eastern portion of the campus is heavily landscaped and this 
additional landscaping will enhance the overall character of the site.  
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested CUP with conditions on the approximately 
11.983 acre site to allow for the expansion of existing parking areas without adding the 
required landscape screening and elimination of transparency, articulation, and façade 
requirements for the following reasons: 
 

1. The CUP will allow for the retention and expansion of an existing industrial 
employer that developed prior to annexation into the City while meeting the intent 
of the COD requirements.    

2. The CUP requires that additional landscaping be added to the site including a 
wet bottom detention pond. This will screen the metal building and greatly 
enhance the overall character of the site.  

3. Future planned expansions that may include an additional office building and/or 
helipad will meet all requirements of the UDC at the time of development.  

The CUP is conditioned on development of the site in accordance with the submitted 
site plan showing the enhanced landscaping and wet detention pond and attached 
landscaping calculations. 
 
Site History 
 
The subject property is currently developed with two existing industrial buildings.  An 
office area occupies the front of one of the buildings, and includes a large amount of 
transparency and articulation.  The existing development was constructed in 1998, prior 
to annexation onto the city limits in 1999.  The portion of the site that is currently 
developed is nicely landscaped with a large amount of large growth trees that will 
remain in place.    
 
The site is surrounded by non-residential uses.  The below table identifies surrounding 
uses and zoning districts: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 2 

 



 
 

 Zoning Land Use 
North Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) Undeveloped Land 

South Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) Tom Bass Park 

East Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) Office Warehouse 

West Light Industrial (M-1) Office Warehouse 

 
Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 
 
The subject property has frontage on the Beltway 8 frontage road, a major thoroughfare 
which requires a minimum of 120 feet of right-of-way. Additional right-of-way may need 
to be obtained at the time of platting.  
 
Conformance with the Unified Development Code 
 
The approval of the requested CUP to allow for the expansion of an existing industrial 
use, currently operating on site, does not meet all the current requirements of the UDC. 
The subject property meets the requirements of the M-1 zoning district as it relates to lot 
area, width, and depth.  
Below is the landscaping calculation table which states the required landscaping and 
the provided landscaping.  As you can see, the applicant is proposing to go well above 
the required minimums in order to help offset some of the building variances. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 3 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan 
 
The proposed CUP is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan as the area is 
described as light industrial.  The proposed expansion and approval of the requested 
CUP will follow the guidelines of the UDC.   
 
Platting Status 
 
The subject property has not been platted.  A plat will be required prior to the issuance 
of any construction permits.  
 
 
 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 4 

 



 
 

Availability of Utilities 
 
The subject property has access to utilities.  GIS data indicates that water is available to 
the site via an existing 12-inch waterline and 8-inch sewer line along Beltway 8.  
 
Impact on Existing and Future Development 
 
The proposed CUP will not significantly impact surrounding properties or developments. 
The character of the mostly industrial area will not change with the proposed CUP 
approval.  The applicant has committed to enhancing the overall site by greatly 
increasing the required landscaping on site.  This will mitigate the potential negative 
impact from the requested exemptions from the façade, transparency, and articulation 
requirements for this proposed expansion.  
 
Additional Comments 
 
The request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee (DRC), 
and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this 
report. 
 
Public Notification 
 
Staff sent public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to the applicant, the owner 
of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under 
consideration for the zone change.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper, and a notification sign was placed on the property by 
the applicant.   
 
Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 
 
Staff has not received any returned notices in opposition to or in support of the 
proposed change in zoning request.   
 
Exhibits 
 

1. Aerial Map 

2. Zoning Map 

3. Future Land Use Map 

4. Notification Map 

5. Notification List 

6. Applicant Packet 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 5 

 



 
 

 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 6 

 



FELLOWS RD

S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E
S SAM HOUSTON TOLLWAY E

SC
OT

T S
T

S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E

3250

AERIAL MAP

CUP 2015-11

3330 Beltway 8 South. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 1



M-1

FELLOWS RD

S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E
S SAM HOUSTON TOLLWAY E

SC
OT

T S
T

S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E

3250

ZONING MAP

CUP 2015-11

3330 Beltway 8 South. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 2



Parks

Business Park
FELLOWS RD

S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E
S SAM HOUSTON TOLLWAY E

SC
OT

T S
T

S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E

FLUP MAP

CUP 2015-11

3330 Beltway 8 South. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 3



FELLOWS RD

S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E

SC
OT

T S
T

3250

NOTIFICATION MAP

CUP 2015-11

3330 Beltway 8 South. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 4



EXHIBIT 5
CUP 2015-11

Owner Address City State Zip
C 2 REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LTD PO BOX 37109 HOUSTON TX 77237-7109
HARRIS COUNTY ROW DEPT 10555 NORTHWEST FWY STE 210 HOUSTON TX 77092-8215
MARIE BODDIE TR OF THE 3250 S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E HOUSTON TX 77047-6507
PLANK MICHAEL J 3330 S SAM HOUSTON PKWY E HOUSTON TX 77047-6503
N KHALFE POWERS BROWN 1314 TEXAS AVE STE 200 HOUSTON TX 77002







                                           

 

 

Dear Sir /madam 

RE: Speedshore variance request and CUP Application 

 

Speedshore is seeking variances for its new 32,000sf manufacturing facility at 3330 S. Sam Houston East. 
The existing Speedshore facility is the national corporate headquarters initially located in Harris County 
and later grandfathered into the City of Pearland. The intent for Speedshore is to build adjacent to 
existing facility instead of relocate the entire company to a development across the street at Scott St. 
There are some logistical issues as well as site hardships that do come along with the new project being 
adjacent to the existing facility, and it is due to these hardships we are seeking variances for the 
following items. (Reference exhibits attached). 

1. Building distance from back of curb from beltway 8 referenced in Chapter 2, Article 6, Division 2, 
Section 2.6.2.1(b)(1)b. of the UDC. 
Currently we are approximately 243’ from the back of curb to the façade of the new building. 
We would like both buildings to align and as it our intent to be 250’ away we would also like to 
keep the facades of buildings similar i.e no masonry.  
Exhibit A 

2. The requirement of 15% transparency on the façade of the building facing beltway 8 referenced 
in the UDC, Chapter 2, Division 5, section 2.4.5.1(d)(2)c. 
As we would like to mimic the exiting building façade, a new design would be more detrimental 
to the entire campus.  In addition it is the intent of Speedshore to provide substantially more 
landscaping than what the ordinance requires.  The landscaping would screen the façade of the 
building, and effectively nullify the transparency.  The detention pond will be an organically 
designed wet bottom pond, similar in style as those shown in exhibit B, 
Exhibit B shows the tree locations on the new site plan as well as potential styles for a wet 
detention pond 

3. A smoke stack for a paint booth that is to be installed at the rear of the building, and will more 
than likely extend a couple of feet beyond the ridge of the roof.  Due to that, it will be extremely 
difficult to screen a smoke stack 



4. The landscaping for the new development will be more than required by code for the City of 
Pearland referenced in the UDC Chapter 4, Section 4.2.2.4.  In addition the site has numerous 
large caliper existing trees that are to be kept and designed around. 
In addition we are NOT proposing to do any landscape modifications to any other landscaping 
apart from those that effect the new development. 
Exhibit C shows the existing landscaping and the new proposed 

5. The site plan references an area denoted as “Area A”.  This is for a future development.  This will 
be designed at a later date and tie and per the code at time of submission. 
Exhibit D 

As always feel free to call if you have any questions. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

Nazir Khalfe, AIA, RIBA 

 



Landscaping Calculations 
 
General Requirements – Chapter 4, Section 4.2.2.4 of Unified Development Code 
  
Percentage of gross landscaped area =33.7% (required percentages vary by zone) 
 
Street Trees:  Required: Minimum 2” caliper - 1” / 15’ of frontage = 

1”/_550_feet = 36.67” calipers 
Provided: 63”  total calipers 

 
Shrubs to screen parking lots:  Required: Number of shrubs = 5X total caliper inches 

of street trees = 5X 91.67” = 458.3” calipers 
Provided: 460” total calipers 

 
Side yard landscaping:  Required: 35% of length of parking lot 
     Provided: 40% 
 
Each tree planted on at least 36 sq. ft and min. 6’ dimension. 
     Requirement met 
 
Interior Landscaping: Parking lot trees – 

Required:  
Minimum 2” caliper - 1”/5 parking spaces = 4.4” 
Provided:  6” total calipers 

 
No parking space shall be greater than 100' from a tree.  
  
Landscape areas with trees = 36 sq. ft. minimum, with minimum dimension of 6’ wide. 
      
Islands within parking lot = 162 sq. ft., minimum dimension of 9’, minimum of 4’ between 
tree and edge of island. 
      
75% of landscaping installed in front yard. 
 
Adjacent to a Single-Family Use or Zoning District: A 25’ wide landscaped buffer along 
the property line that is adjacent to such use or district. May be located with the required 
yard/setback area and may count towards landscaped area. 

 
 
Corridor Overlay District – Chapter 2, Section 2.4.5.1 of Unified Development 
Code  
 
Front setback landscaping:  Required: 30’ landscaped buffer for parking areas  

Provided: no frontage parking 
 

PLEASE SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON LANDSCAPE PLANS 



Setback Area Landscaping: Required: 15% shall consist of landscaped open 
areas  

Provided: 33.7% 
 
% of gross landscaped area: Required: 15% of the gross lot area. 

Provided: 33.7% 
 
Trees: Required: 50% of the required trees shall be located 

along the front yard along Corridor.  
Provided: 60% 

 
Shade/street trees with a min. 2” caliper:  

Required: 1" /10' of street frontage = 1”X550’= 55” 
Provided: 63” total calipers 

 
Ornamental trees with a min. 2"   caliper:  

Required:1" / 15' of street frontage = 1”/550’=36.66” 
Provided: 56” total calipers 

 
Parking lot trees: Required: Minimum 2” caliper: 1”/5 parking spaces – 

1”X= 4.4” 
    Provided: 6” total calipers 
 

Evergreen Trees: Required: 60% of required street trees shall be 
evergreen 

  Provided: 65% 
 
Tree setbacks: Required: Min. 8' tree between trunk and the back of 

any curb and between a tree trunk & planned/existing 
underground public utility.  

 
Distance between trees: Required: Min. 6' shall be provided between trees. 
 
Shrubs: Required number = 5X total caliper inches of street 

trees=5X91.66”= 458.3” 
Provided: 460” total calipers 

 































D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION –
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO.
2015-12

A request of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on 
behalf of T&B alexander Family LTD Partnership, owner; for 
approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for fuel 
station and convenience store in the General Commercial 
(GC) zoning district; on approximately 2.3304 acres of land 



P&Z AGENDA REQUEST 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

REQUESTOR: Windrose Land Services, Inc. 

DATE: 11/16/15 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit to allow fuel station and 
convenience store in the General Commercial (GC) 
zoning district. 

� Old Business • New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 

 

Summary:  A request of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on behalf of T&B 
Alexander Family LTD Partnership, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) to allow for fuel station and convenience store in the General Commercial (GC) 
zoning district; on approximately 2.3304 acres of land. 

General Location: 3808 S. Main Street, Pearland, Tx. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2015

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2015-12 

A request of Windrose Land Services, Inc., applicant; on behalf of T&B 
Alexander Family LTD Partnership, owner, for approval of a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) to allow for fuel station and convenience store in the General 
Commercial (GC) zoning district; on approximately 2.3304 acres of land, to wit: 

Legal Description:  A tract or parcel containing 1.8712 acres of land, being all of 
Lot 1, Block 1, Stripes Pearland, Map or Plat thereof recorded under Brazoria 
County Clerks File (B.C.C.F.) No. 2015042573, situated in the A.C.H. & B. 
Survey, Abstract No. 507, Brazoria County, Texas; and being a tract or parcel 
containing 0.4592 acres of land being all of Restricted Reserve “A”, Block 1, 
Stripes Pearland, Map or Plate thereof recorded under Brazoria County Clerks 
File (B.C.C.F.) No. 2015042573, situated in the A.C.H. & B. Survey, Abstract No. 
507, Brazoria County, Texas. 

General Location:  3808 S. Main Street, Pearland, TX 

Summary of Request 

The applicant is requesting approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) to allow for a fuel 
station use to be located within the General Commercial (GC) zoning district. A zone 
change was permitted for this site in February of 2015. The applicant sought the zone 
change from M-1 to GC to allow them to construct a fuel station with convenience store 
on the site.  The zone change was approved.  After the approval of the zone change, an 
amendment to the UDC was approved by Council in August of 2015, requiring that fuel 
stations, along with a list of other mostly automobile related uses, obtain approval of a 
CUP prior to the issuance of any permits.  

The applicant was unable to submit formal construction plans prior to the approval of 
the UDC Amendment, so they were not grandfathered under the previous version of the 
code. 

Recommendation  
Staff recommends approval of the requested CUP on the approximately 2.3304 acre 
site to allow a fuel station use for the following reasons: 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 1 



1. The approved CUP will allow for a previously planned use to move forward with
construction plans as intended after the initial zone change approval.

2. It is not anticipated that the proposed change in zoning will have significant
negative impacts on surrounding properties or developments.

3. All requirements of the UDC will be met for any future redevelopment and
expansion on the site. Screening and buffering, as well as new zoning/land use
definitions as determined by City staff will protect the health, safety and welfare
of the existing neighborhoods, as prioritized by the Comprehensive Plan.

Site History 

The subject property is currently undeveloped. The property was split due to the 
construction of Bailey Road back in 2006. The owner of the property entered into a 
settlement with the city due to the land split.  One of the terms of the agreement was 
that staff will use their best efforts to zone the property for General Commercial use. 
The proposed zone change is in conformance with this agreement.  
The site is surrounded by non-residential uses and non-residential zoning districts. The 
below table identifies surrounding uses and zoning districts: 

Zoning Land Use 

North Heavy Industrial (M-2) Vacant Industrial Property 

South Heavy Industrial (M-2) Clayton Homes 

East General Commercial (GC) Vacant Commercial 
Property/Pearland High 

School 
West Heavy Industrial (M-2) Vacant Industrial Property 

Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 

The subject property has approximately 725 feet of frontage along Main Street and 858 
feet of frontage along Bailey Road; both of which are major thoroughfares, which 
requires 120 feet of right-of-way.  It appears from GIS records that the existing right-of-
way at this location, is approximately 120 feet; and therefore is in compliance with the 
thoroughfare plan.   

Conformance with the Unified Development Code 

The property is currently undeveloped. The applicant has plans to develop a portion of 
the property as a gas station with convenience store.  Both uses are permitted within 
the GC zone.  Any subdivision of the property in the future will be required to conform to 
the GC standards.  The GC requirements can be found in the provided table below.  All 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 2 



other requirements of the UDC will need to be met including all Corridor Overlay District 
(COD) standards along Bailey Road and Main Street.  

General Commercial (GC) Area Regulations 

Size of Lot Required 

Minimum Lot Size 22,500 sf. 

Minimum Lot Width 150 ft. 

Minimum Lot Depth 125 ft. 

Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan 

The current zoning of GC on the subject property is not in conformance with the future 
land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan which is “Light Industrial.” The current 
zoning of GC is in conformance with the signed agreement between the City and the 
property owner.  

Platting Status 

A minor plat has been approved and recorded for this site. 

Availability of Utilities 

The subject property has access to public infrastructure.   GIS data indicates that water 
is available to the site via a 16-inch waterline along the west side of Main Street and a 
24-inch water line along the north side of Bailey Road. Additionally, there is an existing
30-inch sewer line along the eastern side of Main Street and a 12-inch sewer line along
the south side of Bailey Road.

Impact on Existing and Future Development 

The proposed CUP will not significantly impact surrounding properties or developments. 
The site is surrounded by commercial and industrial sites.  The proposed fuel station will 
not be out of character with the surrounding area.  All requirements of the UDC, 
including the Corridor Overlay District requirements will have to be met upon 
development.  This will ensure that any business built on site will be of a high quality.   

Additional Comments 

The request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee (DRC), 
and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this 
report. 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 3 



Public Notification 

Staff sent public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to the applicant, the owner 
of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under 
consideration for the zone change.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper, and a notification sign was placed on the property by 
the applicant.   

Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 

Staff has not received any returned notices in opposition to or in support of the 
proposed change in zoning request.   

Exhibits 

1. Aerial Map

2. Zoning Map

3. Future Land Use Map

4. Notification Map

5. Notification List

6. Applicant Packet

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 4 



MAIN ST

BAILEY RD

OILER DR

3737

3810
3808

3806
3804

3802
3019 3017

4030

3775

AERIAL MAP

CUP 2015-12

2808 S. Main St. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 1



M-2

GC

R-2

M-1
MAIN ST

BAILEY RD

OILER DR

3737

3810
3808

3806
3804

3802
3019 3017

4030

3775

ZONING MAP

CUP 2015-12

2808 S. Main St. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 2



Light Industrial

Public / Semi-Public

Business Commercial

Medium Density Residential

MAIN ST

BAILEY RD

OILER DR

3737

3810
3808

3806

3019 3017

4030

3775

FLUP MAP

CUP 2015-12

2808 S. Main St. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 3



MAIN ST

BAILEY RD

OILER DR

3737

3810
3808

3806
3804

3802
3019 3017

4030

3775

NOTIFICATION MAP

CUP 2015-12

2808 S. Main St. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 309 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 4



EXHIBIT 5
CUP 2015-12

Owner Address City State Zip
ALEXANDER T & B FAMILY LTD PRTNSHP 2411 PARK AVE PEARLAND TX 77581
BURNS RICHARD J PO BOX 459 PEARLAND TX 77588
J M PROJECTS LLC PO BOX 2024 FRIENDSWOOD TX 77549
PEARLAND ISD PO BOX 7 PEARLAND TX 77588
R WEST DEVELOPMENT CO INC 7918 BROADWAY ST STE 106 PEARLAND TX 77581
RYAN STEVEN & CHARLOTTE 3714 OAK DALE DR PEARLAND TX 77581
TOWNE LAKE LP 7918 BROADWAY ST STE 106 PEARLAND TX 77581
WINDROSE LAND SERVICES INC. 3200 WILCREST STE 325 HOUSTON TX 77042



















SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

O
W

N
ER

FA
SC

IA
FA

SC
IA

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

AC
M

1
AC

M
1

SO
1

SO
1

SO
1

SO
1

BR
1

BR
1

P3
P3

C
AN

O
PY

 F
AC

E 
TO

M
AT

C
H

 P
3

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

FA
SC

IA
SI

G
N

AG
E

BY
 O

W
N

ER

AC
M

1

BR
1

P3

C
AN

O
PY

 F
AC

E 
TO

M
AT

C
H

 P
3

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

20
 G

A.
 G

AL
V 

G
U

TT
ER

 P
AI

N
T 

BL
U

E 
TO

 M
AT

C
H

 A
C

M
1

T
T

T
T

T

P1
P1

FA
SC

IA
FA

SC
IA

P3 BR
1

P3 BR
1

C
AN

O
PY

FA
C

E 
TO

M
AT

C
H

 P
3

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

AC
M

1

FA
SC

IA

BR
1

P3

STORE NO.

STIPULATION FOR REUSE

JOB NUMBER:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
D

AT
E:

PR
O

TO
:

PR
O

TO
 C

YC
LE

:

SH
EE

T:

IS
SU

E 
BL

O
C

K

THIS DRAWING WAS PREPARED FOR USE
ON A SPECIFIC SITE AT:

CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH ITS ISSUE
DATE ON                   AND IT IS NOT
SUITABLE FOR USE ON A DIFFERENT
PROJECT SITE OR AT A LATER TIME. USE
OF THIS DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR
EXAMPLE ON ANOTHER PROJECT
REQUIRES THE SERVICES OF PROPERLY
LICENSED ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS.
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR
REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT
AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO
THE LAW.

FOR REVIEW / REFERENCE ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PL
AN

 IS
SU

E:

2/16/2015 4:39:24 PM
C:\My 2015 Projects\10-14-40001 Pearland, TX -6844L-2015.1_phillip.luu.rvt

TBD 10-14-40001

C
EB JR

S

--/
--/

--

68
44

-L

20
15

.1

C
E1

00

C
O

LO
R

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

SWC HWY 35 AND OILER
PEARLAND, TX 77581

PEARLAND, TX 77581

--/--/--

TBD

R
EV

IE
W

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
4

LE
FT

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

RE
AR

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
3

R
IG

H
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

R
E

N
C

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
H

F
&

   
A

 S
 S

 O
 C

 I
 A

 T
 E

 S
 , 

   
L

T
 D

B
en

to
nv

ill
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

71
2

t 4
79

.2
73

.7
78

0
f 8

88
.5

20
.9

68
5

w
w

w
.h

fa
-a

e.
co

m

17
05

 S
 W

al
to

n 
B

lv
d,

 S
ui

te
 3

FI
NI

SH
 L

EG
EN

D

M
AR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
R

M
O

DE
L

CO
M

M
EN

TS
AC

M
1

BR
1

P1 P2 P3

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 C
O

M
PO

SI
TE

 P
AN

EL
---

BL
U

E
AC

M
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 S

TR
IP

ES
 B

LU
E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
BR

IC
K

O
LD

C
AS

TL
E

Q
U

IK
 B

R
IK

 - 
AU

TU
M

N
 B

LE
N

D
4 

X 
4 

X 
16

 - 
D

O
 N

O
T 

PA
IN

T
PA

IN
T

PP
G

ST
R

IP
ES

 W
H

IT
E

EX
TE

R
IO

R
PA

IN
T

PP
G

ST
R

IP
ES

 R
ED

EX
TE

R
IO

R
PA

IN
T

PP
G

ST
R

IP
ES

 B
LU

E
EX

TE
R

IO
R

P4
PA

IN
T

PP
G

ST
R

IP
ES

 Y
EL

LO
W

EX
TE

R
IO

R
SO

1
ST

U
C

C
O

---
---

P4
 Y

EL
LO

W
 P

AI
N

TE
D

 B
Y 

G
C



STORE NO.

STIPULATION FOR REUSE

JOB NUMBER:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
D

AT
E:

PR
O

TO
:

PR
O

TO
 C

YC
LE

:

SH
EE

T:

IS
SU

E 
BL

O
C

K

THIS DRAWING WAS PREPARED FOR USE
ON A SPECIFIC SITE AT:

CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH ITS ISSUE
DATE ON                   AND IT IS NOT
SUITABLE FOR USE ON A DIFFERENT
PROJECT SITE OR AT A LATER TIME. USE
OF THIS DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR
EXAMPLE ON ANOTHER PROJECT
REQUIRES THE SERVICES OF PROPERLY
LICENSED ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS.
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR
REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT
AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO
THE LAW.

FOR REVIEW / REFERENCE ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PL
AN

 IS
SU

E:

2/16/2015 5:01:40 PM
C:\My 2015 Projects\10-14-40001 Pearland, TX -6844L-2015.1_phillip.luu.rvt

TBD 10-14-40001

C
he

ck
er

Au
th

or

--/
--/

--

68
44

-L

20
15

.1

C
E1

01

C
O

LO
R

PE
R

SP
EC

TI
VE

S

SWC HWY 35 AND OILER
PEARLAND, TX 77581

PEARLAND, TX 77581

--/--/--

TBD

R
EV

IE
W

R
E

N
C

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
H

F
&

   
A

 S
 S

 O
 C

 I
 A

 T
 E

 S
 , 

   
L

T
 D

B
en

to
nv

ill
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

71
2

t 4
79

.2
73

.7
78

0
f 8

88
.5

20
.9

68
5

w
w

w
.h

fa
-a

e.
co

m

17
05

 S
 W

al
to

n 
B

lv
d,

 S
ui

te
 3

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

ER
SP

EC
TI

VE
1

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

ER
SP

EC
TI

VE
2

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

ER
SP

EC
TI

VE
3

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 P

ER
SP

EC
TI

VE
4



P3BR
1

G
AS

 D
IS

PE
N

SE
R

TY
P

PI
PE

 E
LB

O
W

BO
LL

AR
D

 T
YP

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

O
W

N
ER

P3BR
1

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

O
W

N
ER

G
AS

 D
IS

PE
N

SE
R

TY
P

4' - 0" 15' - 6"

P3BR
1

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

O
W

N
ER

PI
PE

 E
LB

O
W

BO
LL

AR
D

 T
YP

P3BR
1

PI
PE

 E
LB

O
W

BO
LL

AR
D

 T
YP

SI
G

N
AG

E 
BY

O
W

N
ER

STORE NO.

STIPULATION FOR REUSE

JOB NUMBER:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
D

AT
E:

PR
O

TO
:

PR
O

TO
 C

YC
LE

:

SH
EE

T:

IS
SU

E 
BL

O
C

K

THIS DRAWING WAS PREPARED FOR USE
ON A SPECIFIC SITE AT:

CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH ITS ISSUE
DATE ON                   AND IT IS NOT
SUITABLE FOR USE ON A DIFFERENT
PROJECT SITE OR AT A LATER TIME. USE
OF THIS DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR
EXAMPLE ON ANOTHER PROJECT
REQUIRES THE SERVICES OF PROPERLY
LICENSED ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS.
REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR
REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT
AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO
THE LAW.

FOR REVIEW / REFERENCE ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PL
AN

 IS
SU

E:

3/31/2015 4:10:53 PM

H:\10\10-14-40001 Pearland TX SWC Hwy 35 and Oiler\Revit Central\10-14-40001 Pearland, TX -6844L-2015.1
fuel canopy 10 disp.rvt

TBD 10-14-40001

C
EB JR

S

--/
--/

--

68
44

-L

20
15

.1

C
E1

02

C
O

LO
R

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

SWC HWY 35 AND OILER
PEARLAND, TX 77581

PEARLAND, TX 77581

--/--/--

TBD

R
EV

IE
W

R
E

N
C

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
H

F
&

   
A

 S
 S

 O
 C

 I
 A

 T
 E

 S
 , 

   
L

T
 D

B
en

to
nv

ill
e,

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
72

71
2

t 4
79

.2
73

.7
78

0
f 8

88
.5

20
.9

68
5

w
w

w
.h

fa
-a

e.
co

m

17
05

 S
 W

al
to

n 
B

lv
d,

 S
ui

te
 3

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

LE
FT

 S
ID

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
3

R
IG

H
T 

SI
D

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

 3
/1

6"
 =

 1
'-0

"
4

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N















E. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – 
ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 2015-12Z 

 
 
 
 
A request of R West Development Co, Inc., applicant; on 
behalf of Henry Kurjee of Houston Business Investments Inc. 
and Tracy F. Goza of Pearland Magnolia LLC, owners; for 
approval of a change in zoning from the Light industrial (M-1) 
zoning district to the Single Family Residential -3 (R-3) 
zoning district; on approximately 35.6674 acres of land 



   
 

 
 
 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   R. West Development Co., Inc. 
 
DATE:    11/16/15 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Zoning Change 

 
 

� Old Business     •   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request of R West Development Co, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Henry 
Kurjee of Houston Business Investments Inc. and Tracy F. Goza of Pearland Magnolia 
LLC, owners; for approval of a change in zoning from the Light industrial (M-1) zoning 
district to the Single Family Residential -3 (R-3) zoning district; on approximately 
35.6674 acres of land, to wit: 

 
General Location:  East side of Veterans Drive, approximately 450 feet north of 
Magnolia Road, Pearland, TX. 
 
  
 
Staff Recommendation:  Denial 

 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2015 

 
 

ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 2015-12Z 

 
A request of R West Development Co, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Henry Kurjee 
of Houston Business Investments Inc. and Tracy F. Goza of Pearland Magnolia 
LLC, owners; for approval of a change in zoning from the Light Industrial (M-1) 
zoning district to the Single Family Residential - 3 (R-3) zoning district; on 
approximately 35.6674 acres of land. 
 
Legal Description: Being a part of a 31.1339 acre tract out of the H.T. & B. RR 
Company Survey, Section 11, A-239 and a 10.076 Acre tract out of Section 11. 
H.T.& B. RR Co. Survey A-239 Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
General Location:  East side of Veterans Drive, approximately 450 feet north of 
Magnolia Road, Pearland, TX. 

  
 
Summary of Request 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a change in zoning from the Light Industrial (M -
1) zoning districts to the Single Family Residential (R-3) zoning district on approximately 
35.6674 acres located on the east side Veterans Drive and north of Magnolia Road. The 
applicant is seeking a zone change for the entire parcel to allow for a single family 
residential development that will consist of individual lots with minimum widths of 60 
feet.   
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff is unable to recommend approval of the request to change the zoning of the 
approximately 35.6674 acre site from M-1 to R-3 for the following reasons: 
 

1. The change in zoning is not in conformance with the 2015 Comprehensive Plan’s 
Future Land Use Plan that calls for this area to be Light Industrial. The existing 
M-1 zoning designation is in conformance with the 2015 Comprehensive Plan.   

2. The proposed site is surrounded on three sides by industrial zoned property as 
well as an existing railroad line.  This site is not conducive to residential 
development due to negative effects of noise, dust, odors, truck traffic, and other 

 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 1 

 



 
 

environmental and safety impacts of the surrounding industrial uses and abutting 
railroad tracks.  

3. The proposed zone change is not in conformance with the Unified Development 
code which states that the purpose of the R-3 residential district is to provide a 
buffer between lower density residential and non-residential zoning districts.  This 
property is bounded by railroad tract on the east, industrial zones and uses on 
the north and south, and mobile homes on the west across Veterans Drive.  The 
proposed zone would create an island of single family residences, surrounded by 
incompatible uses. 

4. The proposed zone change does provide for diversity in lot sizes.  As discussed 
with previous zone changes, there is a need throughout the city for more diversity 
in single family lots.  This development proposes small R-3 sized lots (60’ lot 
widths) as opposed to a mix of lot sizes including larger lots.   

Site History 
 
The subject property is currently undeveloped. The property has frontage along 
Veterans Drive. A second point of access will need to extend through the city right-of-
way along Magnolia Road to gain the required amount of access points for a 
development of this size.   
The site is surrounded by industrial zoned properties and uses, with the exception of the 
mobile home park to the west across Veterans Drive. The below table identifies 
surrounding uses and zoning districts: 
 
 Zoning Land Use 

North Light Industrial (M-1) Concrete Plant 

South Light Industrial (M-1) Warehousing/Distribution/ 
Undeveloped Land 

East Mobil Home (MH) Warehousing/Distribution/Railroad 
Tracts 

West Light Industrial (M-1) Magnolia Oaks Mobile Home Park 

 
Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 
 
The subject property has frontage along Veterans Drive and Magnolia Road; both are 
listed as secondary thoroughfares which requires a minimum of 100 feet of right-of-way. 
Additional right-of-way may be required along Veterans Drive at the time of platting. 
 
Platting Status 
 
The subject property, if rezoned from single family, will need to be platted to reflect the 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 2 

 



 
 

new lot layout and road configurations. 
 
Conformance with the Unified Development Code 
 
All proposed developments on site will be required to be in compliance with the Unified 
Development Code (UDC).  The proposed development will have a minimum of 2 
access points to be in compliance with the access management section of the UDC.  All 
lots will be platted in conformance with the approved zoning for the property.     
The below table shows the development requirements of the proposed R-3 zoning 
designation.  
 

 
Conformance with Comprehensive Plan 
 
The proposed change in zoning from M-1 to R-3 is not in conformance with the 2015 
Comprehensive Plan.  The Comprehensive Plan calls for this area to be Light Industrial. 
The existing M-1 zoning is a zoning designation that would meet the requirements of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Availability of Utilities 
 
The property has access to utilities. GIS data indicates that there is an existing 30-inch 
sewer line and 12-inch waterline located along Magnolia Road and an existing 16-inch 
sewer line and 6-inch waterline located in front of the subject parcel along Veterans 
Drive.  
 
Impact on Existing and Future Development 
 
This property is bounded by railroad tract on the east, industrial zones and uses on the 
north and south, and mobile homes on the west across Veterans Drive.  The proposed 
zone would create an island of single family residences, surrounded by incompatible 
uses. Therefore, this site is not conducive to future residential development due to 
negative effects of noise, dust, odors, truck traffic, and other environmental and safety 
impacts of the surrounding industrial uses (existing and future) and abutting railroad 

Single Family Residential Area Regulations 

Size of Lots R-3 (Proposed Zone) 
Requirements 

Minimum Lot Size 6,600 sf. 

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft. 

Minimum Lot Depth 90 ft. 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 3 

 



 
 

tracks. Additionally, future industrial development on abutting M-1 zoned parcels will 
have the added burden of dealing with residential adjacency requirements in the future 
if this zone change is approved. 
 
Additional Comments 
 
The request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee (DRC), 
and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this 
report. 
 
Public Notification 
 
Staff sent public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to the applicant, the owner 
of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under 
consideration for the zone change.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper, and a notification sign was placed on the property by 
the applicant.   
 
Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 
 
Staff has not received any returned notices in opposition to or in support of the 
proposed change in zoning request.   
 
Exhibits 
 

1. Aerial Map 

2. Zoning Map 

3. Future Land Use Map 

4. Notification Map 

5. Notification List 

6. Applicant Packet 

 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 4 

 



VETERANS DR

MAGNOLIA RD

PINE MILL CT

FOX RUN ST

STONEBRIDGE DR
E TIMBER CUT CT

E CEDAR TRAIL CT

AERIAL MAP

Zone Change 2015-12Z

Veterans Dr. north of
Magnolia Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 464 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 1



M-1

M-2

TH

R-2

GC

PUD

VETERANS DR

MAGNOLIA RD

PINE MILL CT

FOX RUN ST

STONEBRIDGE DR
E TIMBER CUT CT

E CEDAR TRAIL CT

ZONING MAP

Zone Change 2015-12Z

Veterans Dr. north of
Magnolia Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 464 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 2



Light Industrial

Medium Density Residential

Parks

Low Density Residential

C-12,000sf Lots (Suburban Res)

Minor Nodes

VETERANS DR

MAGNOLIA RD

PINE MILL CT

STONEBRIDGE DR E CEDAR TRAIL CT

FLUP MAP

Zone Change 2015-12Z

Veterans Dr. north of
Magnolia Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 464 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 3



VETERANS DR

MAGNOLIA RD

PINE MILL CT

FOX RUN ST

STONEBRIDGE DR
E TIMBER CUT CT

E CEDAR TRAIL CT

NOTIFICATION MAP

Zone Change 2015-12Z

Veterans Dr. north of
Magnolia Rd. 

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 464 feet
OCTOBER 2015
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Site

Exhibit 4



EXHIBIT 5
Zone Change 2015-12Z

Owner Address City State Zip
CITY OF PEARLAND 3519 LIBERTY DR PEARLAND TX 77581
BRAZORIA CO DRAINAGE #4 4805 BROADWAY ST PEARLAND TX 77581
CORNER MARKET #2 3419 VETERANS DR PEARLAND TX 77584
CORREIA HOLDING INC 1737 COUNTY ROAD 57 ROSHARON TX 77583
ENNEKING INVESTMENT INC 4301 MAGNOLIA ST PEARLAND TX 77584
GATE CONCRETE PRODUCTS PO BOX 38 PEARLAND TX 77588
HANNOVER ESTATES LTD 1616 S VOSS RD STE 618 HOUSTON TX 77057
HOUSTON BUSINESS INVSTMNTS INC 7107 CRANFORD CT SUGAR LAND TX 77479
INTERCONTINENTAL MACHINE 4271 MAGNOLIA ST PEARLAND TX 77584
MAGNOLIA - FLOW ASSOCIATES 3000 TOWN CTR STE 540 SOUTHFIELD MI 48075
OCEAN GEOPHYSICAL SERVICE INC 4181 MAGNOLIA ST PEARLAND TX 77584
PEARLAND MAGNOLIA LLC 3900 MAGNOLIA ST PEARLAND TX 77584
R WEST DEVELOPMENT CO 7918 BROADWAY STE 106 PEARLAND TX 77581













































F. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION –
AMENDMENTS TO THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

A request of the City of Pearland for approval of a Unified 
Development Code (UDC) amendment to permit the 
Restaurant (With No Drive-In or Drive Thru service) Use in 
the Business Park – 288 (BP-288) zoning district. 
 

 



P&Z AGENDA REQUEST 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 

REQUESTOR:  

DATE:    11/16/15 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Amendment to the Unified Development Code (UDC) 

� Old Business • New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 

Summary:  A request of the City of Pearland for approval of a Unified Development Code 
(UDC) amendment to permit the Restaurant (With No Drive-In or Drive Thru service) Use 
in the Business Park – 288 (BP-288) zoning district. 

General Location:  N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

 City of Pearland



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2015

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) AMENDMENT 

Request of the City of Pearland for approval of a Unified Development Code (UDC) 
amendment to permit the Restaurant (With No Drive-In or Drive-Thru service) Use in 
the Business Park – 288 (BP-288) zoning district. 

General Location:  N/A 

Summary of Request 

Staff recently met with a proposed developer for an area of land along SH 288 currently 
zoned as Business Park – 288 (BP-288).  The developer is proposing a commercial 
development with a major restaurant as a key anchor to the development.  Restaurants 
are currently not permitted within the BP-288 zone.  

According to the 2015 Comprehensive Plan, the intent of the BP-288 zoning district is to 
encourage large office and medical complexes in a campus like setting along with 
complementary retail uses.  Allowing for a restaurant use with no drive-thru or drive-in 
services would provide complimentary services to the office and medical complexes. 
Additionally, multiple restaurants have been built recently along the 288 corridor, as part 
of Planned Developments. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the proposed changes to the UDC for the following 
reason: 

1. Changing the Land Use Matrix to allow for a Restaurant Use (with no Drive-in or
Drive-Thru Service) is in conformance with the stated intent of the 288 Gateway
(BP-288 Zoning District) Designation as described in the 2015 Comprehensive
Plan.

2. Allowing this use within the BP-288 zoning District will not change the overall
intent of the zoning district.

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 1 



Proposed Changes: 

P&Z 11/16/15 
Page 2 



D. DISCUSSION ITEMS



A. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report 
Each Commissioner will report planning activity since the last P&Z meeting. 
 

2. Zoning Update 
A. A report of items sent to the City Council and their action will be 

attached to agenda the first meeting of each month. 
 

B. Bailey Road Annexation Update 
The first reading of the Annexation Ordinance was held on November 9, 
2015.  Council voted unanimously to approve.  The second reading will 
be held at the November 23, 2015, City Council meeting.  If approved, 
the effective date of annexation will be December 3, 2015. Four 
property owners signed a Development Agreement.  This reduced the 
number of acres proposed to be annexed from 242 acres to 213 acres.  
Area 2 was reduced from 242 acres to 230 acres.  
 

3. Next P&Z Meeting: December 7, 2015 – Regular Meeting  
The joint meeting of the City Council and P&Z will be held on December 14, 
2015 
Also attached is the Meeting Schedule for 2016. 
 

4. CUP 2013-02 – Placed on the agenda at the request of Vice-Chair Daniel 
Tunstall.  The request was to locate an auto repair/ mechanic shop at 7929 
Broadway. 
 

5. Alvin ISD – Fall – demographic update. 
The City Manager requested that this item be shared with the P&Z 
Commission because it has a direct effect on areas in Pearland’s ETJ. 
 

6. Houston Chronicle Article on "Home sales dive as buyers retreat" 
- http://tablet.olivesoftware.com/Olive/Tablet/HoustonChronicle/SharedArticle.aspx
?href=HHC%2F2015%2F11%2F12&id=Ar00101   
This article discusses housing trends in the Houston Area market, and the impact 
of lowering oil prices. 
 
 

 



2016 P&Z MEETING SCHEDULE 
Monday 

 
January 4  2016 Joint Public Hearings / P&Z meeting 6 :30 p.m. 

Monday January 18, 2016 Holiday - MLK Day/ No P&Z meeting 6:30 p.m. 
    

Monday February 1.2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday February 15,2016 Joint Public Hearings / P&Z meeting 6:30 p.m. 

    
Monday March 7. 2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday March 21,2016 Joint Public Hearings/ P&Z meeting 6:30 p.m. 

    
Monday April 4.2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30p.m. 
Monday April 18,2016 Joint Public Hearings/ P&Z meeting 6:30 p.m. 

    
Monday May 2, 2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday May 16,2016 Joint Public Hearings/ P&Z meeting 6:30 p.m. 

    
Monday June 6. 2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday June 20, 2016 Joint Public Hearings/ P&Z meeting 6:30 p.m. 

    
Monday July 4, 2016 Holiday – No P&Z meeting 6 30 p.m. 
Monday July 18,2016 Joint Public Hearings/ P&Z meeting 6'30 p.m. 
    

Monday August 1, 2016 Joint Public Hearings / P&Z meeting 6:30 p.m. 
6:30 p.m. 

 

Monday August 15, 2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
:30 p.m. 

 

    

Monday 
Monday 

 

September 5, 2016 Labor Day / No P&Z  Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday 
Monday 

 

September 26, 2016 Joint Public Hearings / P&Z 6:30 p.m. 
    

Monday October 3, 2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday October 17, 2016 Joint Public Hearings / P&Z 6:30 p.m. 
    

Monday November 7, 2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday November 21, 2016 Joint Public Hearings / P&Z 6:30 p.m. 
    

Monday 
Monday 

 

December 5, 2016 P&Z Meeting 6:30 p.m. 
Monday 
Monday 

 

December 19, 2016 Joint Public Hearings / P&Z 6:30 p.m. 
    



Learn from Yesterday…
Understand Today…
Plan for Tomorrow

Alvin
Independent
School
District

Demographic 
Update
Fall 2015

cpearson
Callout
10/29/2015To:  Mayor and City Council membersFYI, Alvin ISD completes demographic updates on a regular basis for their growing district.  Some Pearland-specific information found starting on slide 15 here.  The Templeton presentation to the AISD school board is on YouTube here:  https://youtu.be/e75-q8fMI-s?t=1h6m11s    Clay



Economic Conditions – Houston MSA (August 2015)

2

Houston MSA
Unemployment Rate • U.S.  5.2%

• Texas  4.4%
• Houston MSA 4.6%-1.4%

Job Growth
Houston MSA

• 41,900 new jobs created in the 
last 12 months

1.4%

Annual SF Permits
Houston MSA

• Slightly less than the same period 
in 2014

55,960



Houston Economic Overview
A Cooling in the Oil Boom

• Oil prices are forecasted to remain below $60 a barrel through the first half of 2016, and 
below $70 a barrel by 4Q16

• The U.S. crude oil production is at its highest rates in three decades

• Housing prices will continue to rise, and inventory will rise as demand is cooled slightly

• Houston builders are still forecasted to build 32,500 homes in 2015, compared to 30,000 
homes in 2014

• Current Houston housing demand is for 35,000 homes a year

• Houston is currently on pace to permit approximately 37,000 homes in 2015 3



Houston New Home Ranking Report 

4

ISD Ranked by Annual Closings – 2Q15

*Adjusted based on additional research by Templeton Demographics staff
(Added Sierra Vista 1,000 lots; Sterling Lakes West 569 lots; Newport Lake Estates 199 lots)

Rank District Name Annual Starts Annual Closings VDL Future

1 Fort Bend ISD 3,436 3,262 3,220 15,683

2 Katy ISD 3,036 3,245 3,247 13,614

3 Houston ISD 2,976 3,099 1,971 4,975

4 Cypress-Fairbanks ISD 2,607 2,617 3,138 7,710

5 Lamar CISD 2,477 2,155 2,989 12,563

6 Conroe ISD 2,095 2,012 3,193 12,281

7 Klein ISD 1,780 1,690 2,182 3,765

8 Humble ISD 1,193 1,289 1,294 8,518

9 Tomball ISD 1,187 1,151 1,773 3,355

10 Alvin ISD 995 893 1,278 *15,470

11 Clear Creek ISD 803 719 1,327 1,287

12 Aldine ISD 667 707 954 2,454

13 New Caney ISD 734 634 412 4,325

14 Spring ISD 419 430 734 2,243

15 Goose Creek ISD 455 418 526 252

16 Magnolia ISD 380 392 444 3,931

17 Dickinson ISD 346 391 514 1,075

18 Montgomery ISD 397 362 705 2,827

19 Sheldon ISD 385 317 558 2,640

20 Spring Branch ISD 359 270 971 689



New Housing Activity

• 2Q15 had the highest second quarter starts and closings in the last five years
• New home inventory is in a good position with 539 units to sustain the current closing rate

0

100

200

300

400

500

600
Starts Closings Inventory

Starts 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Closings 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
1Q 182 136 195 143 205 231 1Q 145 116 178 178 156 213
2Q 165 186 204 186 233 290 2Q 163 189 200 168 232 273
3Q 196 181 204 174 252 3Q 211 199 193 158 188
4Q 147 172 151 163 222 4Q 163 203 182 155 223

Total 690 675 754 666 912 521 Total 682 707 753 659 799 486

5



Annual Closings 2Q15

6

Top 10 Subdivisions - 2Q15 (Ranked by Annual Closings)

Rank Subdivision
Annual 
Closings

Quarter 
Closings VDL

1 Sterling Lakes 165 47 137

2 Savannah 132 45 122

3 Southlake 125 37 230

4 Southern Trails 105 29 67

5 Lakeland 83 30 9

6 Sedona Lakes 63 15 81

7 Rodeo Palms 47 23 166

8 Mustang Crossing 29 8 3

9 North Pointe Trails 27 11 12

10 Kendall Lakes 25 3 66

TOTALS 801 248 893

cpearson
Rectangle



Vacant Developed Lots 2Q15

7

Top 10 Subdivisions - 2Q15 (Ranked by remaining VDL)

Rank Subdivision
Annual 
Closings VDL Future

1 Pomona (Duke) 0 298 918

2 Southlake 125 230 56

3 Rodeo Palms 47 166 202

4 Sterling Lakes 165 137 2,213

6 Savannah 132 122 1,400

5 Sedona Lakes 63 81 366

8 Southern Trails 105 67 149

7 Kendall Lakes 25 66 103

9 Forest Heights 16 30 236

10 Whispering Pines 0 17 0

TOTALS 678 1,214 5,643



Future Lots 2Q15

8

Top 10 Subdivisions - 2Q15  (Ranked by Future Inventory)

Rank Subdivision VDL Future

1 Meridiana 0 5,500

2 Sterling Lakes 137 2,213

3 Savannah 122 1,400

4 Sierra Vista 0 1,000

5 Pomona (Duke) 298 918

6 Pomona (Jeter) 0 680

7 Sterling Lakes West 0 569

8 Lakeland 9 458

9 Sedona Lakes 81 366

10 Morgan's Landing 5 324

TOTALS 652 13,428



Overall Housing Data
By Elementary Attendance Zone

9

Highest activity in the category

Second highest activity in the category

Third highest activity in the category

ELEMENTARY ATTENDANCE ZONE
Annual 
Starts

Quarter 
Starts

Annual 
Closings

Quarter 
Closings

Under 
Const. Inventory

Vacant 
Dev. Lots Future

ALVIN PRIMARY/ALVIN ELEMENTARY 31 9 34 8 10 13 3 155

DUKE 117 21 128 31 40 64 367 1,067

HOOD-CASE 27 10 16 6 17 19 30 639

JETER 259 78 212 70 81 113 303 3,869

LONGFELLOW 18 3 23 8 5 9 11 178

MAREK 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MASON 181 43 163 54 57 108 97 7,533

PASSMORE 0 0 1 0 0 0 15 18

SAVANNAH LAKES 137 32 135 45 63 82 122 1,400

STEVENSON/DISNEY 4 0 4 0 5 5 22 353

TWAIN 77 46 52 14 53 56 78 103

WILDER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

YORK 144 48 125 37 54 70 230 155

Grand Total 995 290 893 273 385 539 1,278 15,470



Single Family Housing Update

1

Development Total VDL Futures
2016 Absorption 

(Estimated)

1 Southlake 657 188 56 125

2 Shadow Ridge 115 24 0 24

3 Southern Trails 1,336 67 149 105

4 Pomona 1,900 280 1,620 190

5 Lakes of Savannah 2,750 164 1,000 240

6 Newport Lake Estates 199 0 199 50

7 Rodeo Palms 1,730 166 720 75

8 Sedona Lakes 900 330 130 125

9 Lakeland 660 9 458 80

10 Kendall Lakes 668 110 440 25

11 Sterling Lakes 3,089 137 2,215 165

12 Meridiana 5,500 450 5,050 300

Totals 19,504 1,925 12,037 1,504

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

10



Future Single-Family Housing Activity

Sterling Lakes West
• 569 total lots
• Final plats have been approved for 

two sections
• Section 1 = 86 lots
• Section 2 = 135 lots

• Streets and infrastructure are 
currently being installed

• Jeter Elementary

11



Future Single-Family Housing Activity

Sierra Vista
• 1,000 total lots
• Not approved as of September 2015
• Developer and city still negotiating 

development agreement
• Infrastructure construction could 

begin in late 2016 or early 2017
• Mason Elementary

12



Future Subdivision

13

Martha’s Vineyard 

Martha’s Vineyard
• Future planned subdivision                           

• Single family = 246 lots
• Townhomes = 157 lots
• Total = 403 lots                                                

(totals based on developer’s concept plan)
• No time frame for development at this time
• Hood-Case Elementary



Future Subdivision

14

Highland Resources Development Future Housing Development 
• 5,400 Acres
• Total lot count unknown at this time
• Developer = Highland Resources Development
• Developer has no development plans at this time
• Split between Alvin, Angleton, and Danbury ISDs. 
• Stevenson/Disney Elementary 

Stevenson / 

Disney

Mason

Alvin



Apartment Yield Analysis

15



1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8
15

Multi-Family Housing Update
Shadow Creek Ranch

10

11

12 13

14

9

Finished  Multi-Family Developments
(2,998 Finished Units)

1. Carroll @ SCR, 420 Units  (140 Students)
2. Alexan @ SCR, 392 Units  (60 Students)
3. Villas @ SCR, 264 Units  (82 Students)
4. Waterford Place, 296 Units  (113 Students)
5. The Retreat @ SCR, 370 Units (91 Students)                 
6. Discovery @ SCR, 345 Units  (83 Students)
7. Residences @ PTC, 234 Loft Units (20 Students)
8. The Avenues @ SCR, 352 Units  (107 Students)
9. The Radius @ SCR, 325 Units  (34 Students)

Finished Senior Apartments 
(226 Finished Senior Units)

10. The Colonnade , 180 Units 
11.    Autumn Leaves, 46 Units  

Possible Future Development Activity 
(1,297 Future Units)

12. Future Luxury Apartment, 331 Units
13. Broadstone @ SCR, 306 Units

Currently Under Construction
14. Avion @ SCR, 360 Units

Currently Under Construction
15. Proposed Future Apartments                    

(300 Units Estimated)
Proposed Senior Facility

16



Future Multi-Family Housing Activity

Southfork Ranch
• 329 total units
• Development is currently under 

construction 
• All units are market rate units
• Duke Elementary

17



Ten Year Forecast
By Grade Level

18

• Alvin ISD will reach 25,500 students by 2018
• 5 year growth = 6,036 students
• 2020/21 enrollment = 28,171 students
• 10 year growth = 13,186 students
• 2025/26 enrollment = 35,321 students

*Yellow box = largest grade per year
*Green box = second largest grade per year

Year (Oct.) EE/PK K 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th Total
Total 

Growth 
% 

Growth 

2011/12 833 1,478 1,428 1,422 1,434 1,379 1,338 1,450 1,299 1,345 1,428 1,196 1,221 958 18,209

2012/13 872 1,518 1,541 1,464 1,408 1,481 1,434 1,383 1,476 1,336 1,546 1,300 1,136 991 18,886 677 3.7%

2013/14 842 1,657 1,604 1,631 1,517 1,412 1,527 1,469 1,418 1,507 1,524 1,453 1,273 975 19,809 923 4.9%

2014/15 852 1,670 1,770 1,676 1,668 1,570 1,504 1,583 1,506 1,484 1,662 1,416 1,429 1,076 20,866 1,057 5.3%

2015/16 821 1,720 1,800 1,855 1,758 1,746 1,612 1,628 1,679 1,564 1,719 1,579 1,419 1,235 22,135 1,269 6.1%

2016/17 821 1,794 1,863 1,893 1,944 1,839 1,823 1,681 1,689 1,760 1,772 1,611 1,546 1,248 23,283 1,148 5.2%

2017/18 821 1,873 1,952 1,958 1,980 2,026 1,926 1,886 1,723 1,751 1,997 1,638 1,564 1,353 24,449 1,165 5.0%

2018/19 821 1,943 2,038 2,053 2,047 2,054 2,100 1,969 1,937 1,789 2,008 1,855 1,564 1,380 25,557 1,109 4.5%

2019/20 821 2,035 2,102 2,140 2,153 2,142 2,134 2,145 2,036 2,013 2,037 1,871 1,781 1,375 26,784 1,227 4.8%

2020/21 821 2,114 2,205 2,189 2,231 2,231 2,234 2,245 2,230 2,108 2,300 1,892 1,800 1,571 28,171 1,386 5.2%

2021/22 821 2,199 2,282 2,308 2,285 2,326 2,324 2,300 2,325 2,313 2,368 2,141 1,813 1,589 29,395 1,224 4.3%

2022/23 821 2,289 2,395 2,393 2,424 2,392 2,423 2,416 2,358 2,421 2,630 2,202 2,057 1,603 30,824 1,429 4.9%

2023/24 821 2,393 2,473 2,503 2,507 2,550 2,503 2,496 2,501 2,451 2,749 2,447 2,113 1,823 32,330 1,506 4.9%

2024/25 821 2,493 2,587 2,610 2,634 2,630 2,668 2,610 2,577 2,603 2,773 2,560 2,347 1,872 33,786 1,456 4.5%

2025/26 821 2,587 2,698 2,722 2,740 2,759 2,754 2,780 2,708 2,681 2,949 2,585 2,456 2,081 35,321 1,535 4.5%



Ten Year Forecast 
By Elementary Campus

19

• Alvin ISD elementary campuses should continue to add close to 500 
students each year for the foreseeable future.

• The strongest growth will continue to be felt on campuses in the 
western portion of the district. (Duke, York, Savannah, Mason, Jeter)

*Yellow box = enrollment exceeds stated permanent building capacity
*Red box = enrollment exceeds stated capacity with temp/flex buildings

Permanent 
Building 
Capacity

Cap. W/Temp/ 
Flex/Bldgs

Sept. 14 ENROLLMENT PROJECTIONS

Campus 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26

Alvin Elementary 484 704 515 529 550 546 546 534 554 561 560 566 561 569

Alvin Primary 702 746 647 632 627 647 650 659 663 664 668 661 671 675

Hood-Case Elementary 750 926 749 685 698 724 756 769 791 814 830 840 863 875

Jeter Elementary 800 888 825 923 1,031 1,117 1,212 1,314 1,416 1,511 1,616 1,722 1,835 1,937

Hasse Elementary 800 800 535 598 645 677 698 722 730 735 731 727 728 727

Marek Elementary 800 888 815 862 895 882 870 860 843 876 871 879 894 885

Mark Twain Elementary 800 800 809 839 854 869 874 870 892 897 905 913 920 925

Mason Elementary 653 829 671 716 805 890 973 1,061 1,157 1,281 1,427 1,566 1,717 1,853

Passmore Elementary 750 838 695 735 735 748 750 745 751 747 748 745 747 745

Savannah Lakes 
Elementary 800 932 879 799 860 903 960 997 1,054 1,074 1,108 1,148 1,201 1,250

R L Stevenson Elementary 613 745 642 676 669 664 664 666 665 669 708 755 798 852

Walt Disney Elementary 572 572 549 544 566 579 599 610 611 612 642 667 709 752

Wilder Elementary 800 932 724 866 917 919 926 928 878 868 864 862 868 879

York Elementary 800 800 786 889 976 1,071 1,133 1,198 1,273 1,342 1,422 1,501 1,581 1,654

Duke Elementary 800 888 850 995 1,125 1,276 1,421 1,570 1,723 1,870 2,013 2,174 2,326 2,479

ELEMENTARY TOTALS 11,724 13,088 10,691 11,288 11,953 12,512 13,032 13,503 14,001 14,521 15,113 15,726 16,419 17,057

Elementary Absolute 
Growth 518 597 665 559 520 471 498 520 592 613 693 638

Elementary Percent 
Growth 5.09% 5.58% 5.89% 4.68% 4.16% 3.61% 3.69% 3.71% 4.08% 4.06% 4.41% 3.89%



Ten Year Forecast
By Secondary Campus

20

• Strong growth also felt at the secondary level as large 
elementary classes begin to move through the district.

• The opening of Manvel Junior High and Shadow Creek Ranch 
High School will provide relief to the secondary campuses.

*Clarification – distribution of students between Manvel High & future Shadow Creek High is yet to be determined. The student numbers 
included here reflect Shadow Creek High opening with grades 9,10,&11 in year 2016. Community input meetings will dictate the final 
decision for opening year grade levels at Shadow Creek High. 

Permanent 
Building 
Capacity

Cap. 
W/Temp/ 
Flex/Bldgs

Sept. 14 ENROLLMENT PROJECTIONS

Campus 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26

Alvin Junior High 1,000 1,000 743 844 847 811 835 862 890 888 891 915 943 972

Fairview Junior High 1,000 1,000 905 722 748 745 785 831 864 871 885 909 928 942

Harby Junior High 832 904 710 797 805 810 838 917 926 927 926 966 989 1,012

Rodeo Palms 1,000 1,000 983 596 751 858 1,035 1,183 1,322 1,491 1,647 1,757 1,907 2,040

Manvel Junior High 1,000 1,000 0 874 942 1,041 1,058 1,165 1,223 1,398 1,504 1,622 1,714 1,859

Ryan Junior High 1,000 1,144 1,232 1,037 1,036 1,094 1,143 1,235 1,357 1,362 1,341 1,278 1,308 1,343

JUNIOR HIGH TOTALS 5,832 6,048 4,573 4,870 5,129 5,359 5,694 6,193 6,582 6,937 7,194 7,447 7,789 8,168

Junior High Absolute Growth 179 297 259 230 335 499 389 355 257 253 342 379

Junior High Percent Growth 4.07% 6.49% 5.32% 4.48% 6.25% 8.76% 6.28% 5.39% 3.70% 3.52% 4.59% 4.87%

Alvin High School 2,640 2,760 2,573 2,653 2,706 2,839 2,857 2,912 2,959 2,991 3,128 3,224 3,282 3,348

Manvel High School 2,685 2,901 2,813 3,119 2,043 1,702 1,612 1,669 1,843 1,924 2,049 2,222 2,386 2,601

Shadow Creek High School 2,500 2,500 0 0 1,248 1,830 2,157 2,302 2,580 2,816 3,134 3,505 3,704 3,941

HIGH SCHOOL TOTALS 7,825 8,161 5,386 5,772 5,997 6,371 6,626 6,883 7,382 7,731 8,311 8,951 9,372 9,890

High School Absolute Growth 341 386 225 374 255 257 499 349 580 640 421 518

High School Percent Growth 6.76% 7.17% 3.90% 6.24% 4.00% 3.88% 7.25% 4.73% 7.50% 7.70% 4.70% 5.53%

Assets 300 300 210 204 203 206 204 204 205 205 205 205 205 205

Brazoria Co. J JAEP 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

ALTERNATIVE TOTALS 300 300 216 205 204 207 205 205 206 206 206 206 206 206

DISTRICT TOTALS 25,681 27,597 20,866 22,135 23,283 24,449 25,557 26,784 28,171 29,395 30,824 32,330 33,786 35,321

District Absolute Growth 1,057 1,269 1,148 1,165 1,109 1,227 1,386 1,224 1,429 1,506 1,456 1,535

District Percent Growth 5.3% 6.1% 5.2% 5.0% 4.5% 4.8% 5.2% 4.3% 4.9% 4.9% 4.5% 4.5%



Summary

• The state's unemployment rate has been at or below the national rate for 8 
consecutive years. 

• Houston housing market continues to grow despite a drop in oil prices.

• Second quarter district starts and closings were at their highest rates in        
five years.

• Jeter, Mason & York Elementary zones account for 59% of new home starts 
for the district. 

• The opening of Manvel Junior High and then Shadow Creek Ranch High 
School will provide relief to secondary campuses.

• Fall 2015 enrollment growth of 6.1% with an increase of 1,269 students. 

• Fall 2015 enrollment = 22,135.

• Five year enrollment growth of 6,036 with fall 2020 enrollment = 28,171.

• Ten-Year enrollment growth of 13,186 with fall 2025 enrollment = 35,321. 

21

cpearson
Highlight



Home sales dive as buyers retreat

http://tablet.olivesoftware.com/Olive/Tablet/HoustonChronicle/SharedArticle.aspx?href=HHC%2F2015%2F11%2F12&id=Ar00101[11/12/2015 3:02:26 PM]

Home sales dive as buyers retreat
Oil collapse, slowing local economy cited for first
 sharp drop in 4 years
BY NANCY SARNOFF

Houston-area home sales tumbled 10 percent in October, leading to the worst
 decline in more than four years as the city’s slowing economy reverberates across
 the real estate market.

The sharp drop, the first double-digit plunge since spring 2011, played out
 among all price ranges, the Houston Association of Realtors said Wednesday.

The townhouse and condominium market took an even bigger blow as sales
 plunged more than 17 percent.

“We are seeing a slowdown,” said Lynn Breed-love, relocation director at
 Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices Premier Properties. “We’re feeling it pretty
 bad.”

Last month, 5,873 single-family homes changed hands, down from 6,541 a year
 earlier when the price of oil was still above $80 a barrel. Since then, oil prices
 have collapsed to the low $40s.



Home sales dive as buyers retreat

http://tablet.olivesoftware.com/Olive/Tablet/HoustonChronicle/SharedArticle.aspx?href=HHC%2F2015%2F11%2F12&id=Ar00101[11/12/2015 3:02:26 PM]

Real estate agents say would-be buyers appear to be spooked by the flailing
 energy industry and the job losses that have followed.

“Last year, we didn’t really have to have open houses. Now we’re seeing more,”
 Breedlove said. “The buyer pool is smaller.”

The association’s findings, based on sales and prices primarily of existing
 homes, follows a report from building analyst Metrostudy that said new home
 closings in the Houston area were off a staggering 27 percent from a year ago.

“We’re probably nine months into what probably will be a three-year phase,”
 Metrostudy’s Houston director Scott Davis said this week. “But it’ll be a relatively
 shallow downturn because our inventory levels are so low.”

The softening sales remind Realtor Sissy Lappin of tougher times in 2008,
 when the national economy was trying to pull out of a major recession.

“We call this the unspoken recession. Nobody wants to talk about it,” she said.
 “Nobody wants to use the ‘R’ word.”

Fifth decline this year

October marked the fifth time this year that single-family properties sold
 through the association’s Multiple Listings Service have fallen. Year-to-date, sales
 were down 1 percent.

Houston’s housing market is moving from a “torrid pace to a more sustainable
 level of activity,” said RBC Capital Markets analyst Robert Wetenhall, who was in
 town this week speaking to a group of builders and developers.

Even as low oil prices are dampening the economic outlook, Houston will
 continue to attract businesses because it’s in a right-to-work state that has low
 taxes, Wetenhall said.

“Equally relevant is the broader Texas economy is a lot more diversified than
 people understand it to be,” he said. “The general perception is that it’s a one-
trick pony leveraged to energy, when in reality it’s a much more diversified
 service-driven economy with strength in financial services, health care and



Home sales dive as buyers retreat

http://tablet.olivesoftware.com/Olive/Tablet/HoustonChronicle/SharedArticle.aspx?href=HHC%2F2015%2F11%2F12&id=Ar00101[11/12/2015 3:02:26 PM]

 technology.”

The median price of a single-family house was up nearly 7 percent to $205,000,
 said the realty association, which tracks homes sold primarily in Harris, Fort
 Bend and Montgomery counties.

Still, values aren’t rising as fast as they were last year, and buyers are starting to
 realize they have more leverage.

“They’re being a little more picky about what they want and a little more
 aggressive in asking for a lower price,” Breedlove said.

Supply still stagnant

The supply of housing for sale has been stagnant since early this summer at 3.5
 months, meaning it would take that long to sell all the homes on the market
 based on recent trends.

While many consider that to be a seller’s market, buyers increasingly have the
 upper hand.

Kelly Carter listed her five-bedroom house in Woodforest in May, and she’s had
 fewer than 10 showings.

She thinks part of the reason it’s been slow is because she’s competing with new
 construction in the area.

She doesn’t want to drop her price because she put in a $100,000 pool and
 spent at least another $10,000 on window treatments, shutters and automated
 blinds. She is, however, considering renting the house.

Carter also owns a house in The Woodlands that she’s been renting since she
 and her family moved out a couple of years ago.

At that time, she said, “I could have sold in a day. It was tougher to find a renter
 than a buyer at that time. Now it’s kind of flip-flopped.”
 nancy.sarnoff@chron.com twitter.com/nsarnoff

mailto:nancy.sarnoff@chron.com
http://twitter.com/nsarnoff


Home sales dive as buyers retreat

http://tablet.olivesoftware.com/Olive/Tablet/HoustonChronicle/SharedArticle.aspx?href=HHC%2F2015%2F11%2F12&id=Ar00101[11/12/2015 3:02:26 PM]

“We call this the unspoken recession. Nobody wants to talk about it. Nobody wants to use the ‘R’
 word.”

 Sissy Lapin, Realtor

››Read the latest on the trends in Houston real estate at
 blog.chron.com/primeproperty

http://blog.chron.com/primeproperty


V. Adjournment


	P&Z Cover Sheet
	1. November 16, 2015 P&Z Agenda
	Consent Agenda  Items
	Approval of Minutes
	2. November 2, 2015 P&Z Minutes
	MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA
	CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – REPLAT OF LOT THE D THE RESERVE AT SHADOW CREEK RANCH
	ADJOURNMENT

	Excuse Absence
	Matters Removed
	New Business
	New Biz A
	3. Replat Lots C and D Combined
	1 Agenda Request Replat of Lts C and D
	2 Staff Report Replat Lts C and D 111615
	3 Aerial Lots C and D
	4 Zoning Lots C and D
	5 FLUP Lots C and D
	6 Replat Lts C and D

	New Biz B
	4. CUP 2015-10, 11.16.15 P&Z
	CUP 2015-10, 11.16.15 P&Z
	1. CUP 2015-11
	CUP 2015-10,  11.16.15 P&Z.pdf

	3. CUP 2015-10, Aerial Map
	4. CUP 2015-10, Zoning Map
	5. CUP 2015-10, FLUP Map
	6. CUP 2015-10, Notification Map
	7. CUP 2015-10, Notification List
	Results (36)

	8 CUP 2015-10, Applicant Packet
	cup 2015-10
	cup 2015-10 b


	New Biz C
	5. CUP 2015-11, 11.16.15 P&Z
	CUP 2015-11, 11.16.15 P&Z
	1. CUP 2015-11
	CUP 2015-11

	3. CUP 2015-11, Aerial Map
	4. CUP 2015-11, Zoning Map
	5. CUP 2015-11, FLUP Map
	6. CUP 2015-11, Notification Map
	7. CUP 2015-11, Notification List
	Results (38)

	8 CUP 2015-11, Applicant Packet
	cup 2015-11 a


	New Biz D
	6. CUP 2015-12, 11.16.15 P&Z
	CUP 2015-12, 11.16.15 P&Z
	2. CUP 2015-12
	CUP 2015-12

	2. CUP 2015-12 11.16.15 JPH
	3. CUP 2015-12, Aerial Map
	4. CUP 2015-12, Zoning Map
	5. CUP 2015-12, FLUP Map
	6. CUP 2015-12, Notification Map
	7. CUP 2015-12, Notification List
	Results (37)

	8 CUP 2015-12, Applicant Packet
	cup 2015-12 a
	Stripes Elevations
	CE100 COLOR ELEVATIONS
	CE101 COLOR PERSPECTIVES
	CE102 COLOR ELEVATIONS

	cup 2015-12 b



	New Biz F
	7. 2015-12Z, 11.16.15 P&Z
	2015-12Z. 11.16.15 P&Z
	1. 2015-12Z
	CUP 2015-12Z, 11.16.15 P&Z

	3. 2015-12Z, Aerial Map
	4. 2015-12Z, Zoning Map
	5. 2015-12Z, FLUP Map
	6. 2015-12Z, Notification Map
	7. 2015-12Z, Notification List
	Results (39)

	8. 2015-12Z Applicant Packet

	8. UDC Amendment, 11.16.15 P&Z
	1.UDC Amendment 11.16.15 P&Z
	2. UDC Amendment

	New Biz E
	Discussion Items
	9. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	10. Calendar
	11. Alvin-ISD-Fall-2015-demographic-update-Alvin-ISD
	12. Home sales dive as buyers retreat
	olivesoftware.com
	Home sales dive as buyers retreat


	Adjournment



